
9:00 a.m. 

September 25, 2020

          





 

      SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 
Committee of the Whole – Virtual Meeting 

Friday, September 25, 2020 

9:00 a.m. 

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order and Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 

4. Public Comments 

5. Action Item(s): 

A. Request Approval of Meeting Minutes  

 

1. Regular Meeting of the SU Board of Supervisors – August 21, 2020 

 

2. Special Meeting of the SU Board of Supervisors- September 11, 2020 

 

B. Request Approval to Establish an Associate of Applied Science in  

Engineering Technology (SUSLA) 

 

C. Request Approval to Establish a Certificate of Technical Study: Petroleum  

Technology (SUSLA) 

 

D. Request Approval to Establish a Certificate of Technical Study: Airframe    

Technology (SUSLA) 

 

E. Request Approval to Establish Certificate of Technical Study: Power Plant  

Maintenance Technology (SUSLA) 

 

F. Request Approval of the College of Agricultural, Family and Consumer Sciences  

New Logo (SUAREC) 

 

G. Request Approval of the Southern University Strategic Leadership Institute  

(SULC / SUBR) 

 

H. Request Authorization to create a Common Law Track for the Southern      

University Law Center (SULC) 

 



 

I. Request Approval and Authorization to enter into a Cooperative Resolution with 

the City of New Orleans (SUNO) 

 

J. Request Approval of MOU between Southern University at Baton Rouge and  

the Baton Rouge Area Chamber for the Handshake Initiative to promote 

Retention and Job Placement for Students and Graduates (SUBR) 

 

K. Request Approval of the Southern University Board of Supervisors 2020 Self-

Evaluation (per SACSCOC 4.2g) 

 

L. Request Approval of the Southern University Board of Supervisors 2020 

Conflict of Interest Disclosure (per SACSCOC 4.2d) 

 

M.  Request Approval of the Scorecard Assessment Data by Campus (Year 2 

Annual Accountability Per SACSCOC Standard 7.1) 
 

1. Southern University at Baton Rouge 

2. Southern University at New Orleans 

3. Southern University at Shreveport 

4. Southern University Law Center  

5. Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center  

 

N. Request Approval of Personnel Actions for Positions equal to or Greater than 

$60,000 

 

Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source 

1. Charletta Fortson Instructor and Common Law Bar Exam Program 
Director 

(Additional Duties) 
SULC 

$90,000.00 Federal 

2. Teresa Hardee Interim Vice-Chancellor of Finance and Administration 
(Salary Adjustment) 

SUNO 

$164,000.00 State 

3. Dorothy Straughter-Parker ADA Coordinator/Health, Wellness and Disability 
Service Director 

(Additional Duties) 
SULC 

$72,000.00 State 

4. Dawn Mellion-Patin Extension Specialist 
(Title Change) 

SUAREC 

$135,200.00 Federal  

5. Greg Sergienko  Associate Vice Chancellor of Academic Affairs 
(New Appointment) 

SULC 

$150,000.00 Federal 



 

6. Rahim A. Smith Academic Support Counselor / Instructor / Managing 
Fellow for the Mixed Reality Virtual Innovation Gaming 

and Electronic Sports Institute 
(Additional Duties) 

SULC 

$87,000.00 Federal 

7. De’Shoin York Interim Vice-Chancellor for Extension and Outreach 
(Interim Appointment) 

SUAREC 

$135,200.00 Federal 

 

O.  Request Approval for Credit for Prior Employment Service (SULC) 

1. Marc Roark (11-years of service) 

2. Kenya Smith (4-years of service) 

P. Request Authorization to Initiate a Focused Search for the Chancellor of 

Southern University at New Orleans (SUS) 

 

Q. Request Approval of Use Agreement between Southern University and A&M 

College and Baton Rouge Student Housing, LLC (SUBR) 

 

R. Resolutions 

6.  Informational Items: 

      A. Fall 2020 Enrollment Update by Campus 

1. Southern University at Baton Rouge 

2. Southern University Law Center 

3. Southern University at Shreveport 

4. Southern University at New Orleans   

B.  Interim Financial Reports (SUS) 

C.  Medical Marijuana Update 

D.  Facilities Planning Project Updates (SUS) 

    7.  Other Business 

    8.  Adjournment  



Minutes 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 
Committee of the Whole – Virtual Meeting 

Friday, August 21, 2020 



1 | P a g e

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 
Committee of the Whole – Virtual Meeting 

Friday, August 21, 2020 
9:00 a.m. 

Minutes 

The virtual Committee as a Whole meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors 
was called to order by board Chairman Atty. Domoine Rutledge.  

The Invocation was given by Mr. Sam Gilliam. 

Roll Call by Dr. Ray Belton.  

Present:  Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Rev. Samuel C. Tolbert, Atty. Jody Amedee, Mr. John 
Barthelemy, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Jr., Dr. Curman Gaines, Mr.  Bakari 
Garvey, Mr. Sam Gilliam, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Atty. Patrick Magee, Ms. Ann Smith, Dr. 
Leon Tarver II, Dr. Rani Whitfield, and Mrs. Arlanda Williams.        

Absent: Atty. Edwin Shorty 

Agenda Item 3:  ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA – Chairman Rutledge asked for 
adoption of the agenda with a change to Action Item 5T (15) – The position title should read 
“Interim Dean of the Graduate School”      
Upon the motion by Dr. Leroy Davis to adopt the agenda with the change, the motion was 
seconded by Mrs. Ann Smith.  Motion passed.   

Agenda Item 4:  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 

Dr. Leon Tarver made a motion to approve Action Items 5A – 5N globally and Dr. Rani 
Whitfield second the motion.  
Motion approved. 

Agenda Item 5:  ACTION ITEM(s): 

A. Request Approval of the Minutes from the July 29, 2020 Legal Affairs
Committee and Special Meeting of the Board of Supervisors

B. Request Ratification of Summer 2020 Graduates (SUBR)

C. Request Approval of Mission Statements Upon Having Been Reviewed by
System Campuses (SUBR, SUNO, SUSLA, SULC, SUAREC)



2 | P a g e

D. Request Approval of the Distance Education Course Attendance Policy
(SUBR)

E. Request Approval of the Policy on Mandatory Professional Licensure
Disclosure (SUBR)

F. Request Approval of the Policy on the Determination of Student Location
for State Authorization and Disclosure (SUBR)

G. Request Approval of the Policy relative to COVID-19 Face Covering (SUS)

H. Request Approval of System Uniform Title IX Policy and Procedures
(SUS)

I. Request Approval to Amend the Follett, Inc. (Bookstore) Contract and
Access Fee to Support the Acquisition of E-book Courses and Materials
(SUBR, SUNO, SUSLA)

J. Request Approval of the Southern University and A&M College Endowed
Professorship Nominees for August 2020 - July 2023 (SUBR)

K. Request Approval to negotiate a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement (CEA)
between the Southern University and A&M College (SUBR) and Louisiana
Leadership Institute (LLI) (SUBR)

L. Request Approval of Cooperative Endeavor Agreement (CEA) between
Southern University at Shreveport and the Downtown Airport
(SUSLA)

M. Request Approval of the Mixed Reality Virtual Innovation Gaming and
Entertainment Sports Institute (SULC)

N. Request Approval of the 3+3 BA/BS and JD Degree Program
Articulation Agreement between Southern University Law Center and
Boise State University (SULC)

Atty Pat Magee made a motion to approve Action Items O – U with open discussion and 
the motion was second by Dr. Rani Whitfield.  Motion Approved. 
Atty Rutledge requested Dr. Belton and Mr. McClinton to discuss items O and P in detail if 
there are not any objections.   There were no objections.  Dr. Belton thanked Atty Rutledge 
and the members of the board and he mentioned they are prepared to make a presentation 
and asked Mr. McClinton to start off by providing an overview of the budgets as applicable 
to all of the campuses within the Southern University System.  Mr. McClinton presented the 
Operating Budget and distribution by campus.  He discussed the total budgets by campus as 
well.  He also explained the Cares Act Funds received by campus and discussed the 
restricted funds for the Cares Act Funds.  Mr. McClinton mentioned they will be watching 



3 | P a g e

the budget very closely this fiscal year and will be ready to make any adjustments to the 
expenditures accordingly.  He concluded his report and asked if there were any questions.   
Atty Pat Magee thanked Mr. McClinton for the report. He asked, “what does all this mean?”  
Mr. McClinton commented on the budget and informed the board that “they have developed 
a realistic budget which is based on funding that they anticipate and any adjustment that 
will need to be made as they progress through the year, they will make those adjustments.” 
Atty Magee mentioned to Mr. McClinton that what he hears is that he is comfortable with 
this budget today at this time with our projections?’   Mr. McClinton said “that is correct, 
sir” 
Dr. Leroy Davis asked a question based on his observation, “he wants to know if the Cares 
Act Funds received a few months ago been allocated?  Mr. McClinton responded, yes, the 
campuses are utilizing the funds but in terms of the amounts that have been spent as of this 
point,  he don’t have that information today, but he could provide a report from each campus 
later.”  He said he do know each campus are spending their funds.”  Dr. Davis also asked if 
the funds are being used to make sure that the campus is up and running and that we meet 
all the requirements of CDC government and the governor’s office as far as getting the 
campuses ready for the semester.”  Mr. McClinton responded, “based on my best 
information, that is correct sir.” 
Mr. Sam Gilliam commented on the student enrollment for all campuses and his concerns 
as well as the census date which is coming in early September around September 3rd Mr. 
Gilliam asked if he could  request to have a periodic report on what the enrollment trends 
are looking like from each of the campuses?”   Mr. Chairman said yes,” Absolutely.”  He 
deferred to Dr. Belton and Dr. Belton agreed with Mr. Gilliam observation on the student 
enrollment and echoed Mr. McClinton by stating “the campuses have already made some 
projections based on what their student enrollment is and any declines and have taken that 
into account into the budget.  Dr. Belton  also discussed “this year will be different as we 
are now moving toward a common census date that the Board of Regents has established 
and so we have much longer to facilitate registration and capture as many students as 
possible.  We have until the second or third week in September as opposed to the first week 
in September before we are required to publish a head count for the Fall semester.  It is my 
understanding that we have funding on all the campuses set aside to ensure that we can 
stabilize our budgets.  There are significant declines on the campuses, so we have 
purposefully tried to hold some dollars in revenues.  To offset an unanticipated decline to 
which we have not accounted for an so we will accordingly make decisions as our 
enrollment unfolds throughout the year.  But to answer your question Mr. Gilliam, we can 
provide for you a periodical update reflecting on the trends as they unfold.”   Due to the 
additional questions, Dr. Belton explained in the detail the reasoning behind the extended 
census date from which is due to the Board of Regents as well as the Cares Act Funding 
distributed to each campus.   Mr. Sam Gilliam thanked Dr. Belton for the detailed 
explanation and Mr. Chairman for his support.  In closing, Dr. Belton wanted to mention 
that “higher education was cut this year by 2%.  And when you see the reduction in state 
appropriation, that is where that reduction is coming from.” 
Dr. Belton asked Mr. McClinton to speak on the athletic budgets. Mr. McClinton discussed 
the budget for this year and compared to last year budget.  He explained the difference and 
showed the breakdown for the reduction in the budget.  He also explained the revenues 
which has dropped for this year. Mr. McClinton asked if Mr. Benjamin Pugh or Athletic 



4 | P a g e  
 

Director Banks wanted to elaborate more on this topic? They discussed what this athletic 
season would look like and the decrease in revenues and AD Banks discussed all the games 
for the spring and the spring sports in detail.  He briefly discussed what the football season 
will look like, but he mentioned all information discussed is subject to change. Mr. Pugh 
and AD Banks scrubbed the budget as much as they could, and they considered everything 
when preparing the budget.  They will continue to monitor throughout the year.   
AD answered several questions and he said he was available if anyone wanted to contact 
him.   
 
 

O. FY2020-2021 Operating Budgets: (detail copies are included with the 
packet) 

 
1. Southern University System Employee Schedule  
2. Southern University Board and System Administration Operating Budget 
3. Southern University Board and System Inter-Institutional Cost Transfer 

Budget  
4. Southern University Board and System Administration Inter-Institutional 

Transfers Direct Charges Budget 
5. Southern University Board and System Special Meals and Miscellaneous 

Travel Budget 
6. Southern University Baton Rouge Campus Operating Budget 
7. Southern University Law Center Operating Budget 
8. Southern University New Orleans Campus Operating Budget  
9. Southern University Shreveport Campus Operating Budget 
10. Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center Operating 

Budget 
11. SUBR Athletics Intercollegiate Budget 
12. SUSLA Athletics Budget 

 
P. Request Approval of Budget Adjustment - BA-7  

1. Southern University and A&M College Baton Rouge 
2. Southern University at Shreveport 

 
Q. Request Approval of the Policy for Indirect Cost Recovery and 

Reallocation Plan (SUSLA) 
 

R. Request Approval for Campus Technology Access Fee (SUSLA) 
 

S. Request Approval to Adjust Math Lab Course Fees (SUSLA) 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 | P a g e

T. Request Approval of Personnel Actions for Positions equal to or greater
than $60,000

Name Position/Campus Salary Funding 
Source 

1. Clyde Bagley Director of Beef Cattle Research Program 
(New Appointment) 
SUAREC 

$90,000.00 State 

2. B. Summer Chandler Visiting Faculty 
(New Appointment) 
SULC 

$90,000.00 State 

3. Brunetta Dillard Vice-Chancellor for Finance 
(New Appointment) 
SUAREC 

$145,000.00 State 

4. Robert Easley Director of Advancement 
(New Appointment) 
SUAREC 

$80,000.00 State 

5. Jeremy R. Gathe Associate General Counsel & Executive 
Director for Compliance and Ethics 
(New Appointment) 
SUS 

$95,000.00 State

6. Terry Hall Vice Chancellor for Finance and 
Administration 
(Salary Adjustment) 
SULC 

$162,000.00 State 

7. Michael Harris, Sr. Visiting Faculty 
(New Appointment) 
SULC 

$99,000.00 State 

8. Joseph M. Isanga Visiting Faculty 
(New Appointment) 
SULC 

$99,000.00 State 

9. Flandus McClinton Vice-President for Finance and 
Administration 
(Salary Adjustment) 
SUS 

$185,000.00 State 

10. Benjamin Pugh Vice-Chancellor for Finance and 
Administration 
(Salary Adjustment) 
SUBR 

$165,000.00 State 

11. Greg Sergienko Visiting Faculty 
(New Appointment) 
SULC 

$108,000.00 State 

12. Ryan B. Stoa Visiting Faculty 
(New Appointment) 
SULC 

$95,000.00 State 



6 | P a g e

13. Tracie Washington Visiting Faculty 
(New Appointment) 
SULC 

$90,000.00 State 

14. Shandrea P. Williams Visiting Faculty 
(New Appointment) 
SULC 

$99,000.00 State 

15. Ashagre A. Yigletu Dean of the Graduate School 
(New Appointment) 
SUBR 

$140,000.00 State 

16. Luria Young Full Professor 
SMED/College of Science/Agriculture 
(New Appointment) 
SUBR 

$83,200.00 State 

Dr Leroy Davis mentioned to Dr. McMeans that he notices he has some new individuals and if this 
complete his team?  Dr. McMeans said he is close to being complete and he explained each new 
appointment.  

U. Request Approval for Sabbatical Leave – Professor Cleveland Coon
(SULC)

V. Resolutions
Dr. Katara Williams, Chief of Staff read resolutions for the following:
Judge Charles L. Elloie
Mr. Donald Harold Valliere, Sr.
Mrs. Lillian Raines Richardson
Mr. Lucius J. Barker
Mrs. Dinisa Hardley Folmar
Mrs. Noella Natalie Encalade Barthelemy
Mr. Treveon Jamal Belton
Mrs. Rose Audrey Metoyer Greggs

Mr. Fondel added John Robert Lewis to the list.

Upon motion from Mr. Fondel to approve the read resolutions with the addition
and Dr. Leroy Davis second the motion.  Motion approved.

Agenda Item 6:  INFORMATIONAL ITEM(s) 

A. Facilities and Property Update (SUS)
Mr. Eli Guillory gave an update on all projects for the campus. (all projects displayed on
handout which is included in packet)
Chairman Rutledge thanked Mr. Guillory for the report and asked what was the timeline on
the bridge completion?  Mr. Guillory responded, “End of Spring 2021”



7 | P a g e

Mrs. Ann Smith thanked Mr. Guillory for the update on the projects.  She requested photos 
of all campuses for the next meeting.  Dr. Belton agreed and thanked Mr. Guillory for the 
update.   

B. Medical Marijuana Update (SUAREC)
Chancellor McMeans thanked Dr. Jana Snowden for all her work and he introduced Dr.
Jana Snowden who gave an update on the Medical Marijuana.  She mentioned the CBD
Line which was launched in January and she discussed the THC, Autism, and Insomnia
Lines in detail as well as mentioning the partnership with Alera.   She requested that any
patient recommendation request SU line from pharmacy.  She discussed the job
opportunities and the new products.  She concluded by mentioning anyone that has any
questions after the meeting is free to email or contact her directly.
Dr. Leroy Davis congratulated Dr. Snowden and said, “he was glad to see her.”.  He asked,
“what pharmacy in Baton Rouge is carrying the product?”  Dr. Snowden informed everyone
that the Capital Wellness off Essen Lane is the pharmacy and she would send information
to the board members.”
Mr. Bakari Garvey inquired about the “education component and how does it look as far as
platforms?”  Dr. Snowden response was “it involves horticulture, business, nursing, law and
hands on training.”
There were no additional questions.  Atty Rutledge thanked Dr. Snowden for her
presentation and all her work on this project.

Agenda Item 7:  OTHER BUSINESS 

Chairman Rutledge asked if there was any other business.  Dr. Leroy Davis commended Dr. Belton 
and the staff for the virtual graduation.  He said, “it was very well done and very informative.” 
Mr. Fondel echoed Dr. Davis comment on the graduation and how nice it was.  He also informed 
everyone that there is 90 days from election.  He gave kudos to Dr. Belton and Dr. Merrick for how 
effective the SU Vote initiative was before and hope this year it will be the same or even better.   
Chairman Rutledge mentioned the passing of Dr. Belton’s grandson and expressed his condolences 
from the board to he and his family.  He also wished Ms. Arlanda Williams a happy birthday.   
Dr. Belton thanked the board for all their calls and conversations this week.  He also acknowledged 
all the work and heavy lifting the SU System and SUBR taskforce who done.  They have been 
meeting under the leadership of Dr. Katara Williams and Attorney Tracie Woods.  
Before closing Dr., Belton thanked Attorney Tavares Walker for all his work and wished him luck 
on his new job.   He also commended Chairman Rutledge on being in the August edition of the 
Business Report.  

Agenda Item 8:  ADJOURNMENT 
Chairman Rutledge made a motion to adjourn, Mr. Richard Hilliard second the motion. Motion 
passed.   



Minutes 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 
Committee of the Whole – Virtual Meeting 

Friday, September 11, 2020 



1 | P a g e

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 
Special Meeting 

Committee of the Whole – Virtual Meeting 
Friday, September 11, 2020 

9:00 a.m. 

Minutes 

The virtual Special Committee as a Whole meeting of the Southern University Board of 
Supervisors was called to order by board Chairman Atty. Domoine Rutledge.  

The Invocation was given by Rev. Samuel Tolbert, Jr. 

Roll Call by Dr. Ray Belton.  

Present:  Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Rev. Samuel C. Tolbert, Atty. Jody Amedee, Dr. 
Leroy Davis, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Jr., Dr. Curman Gaines, Mr.  Bakari Garvey, Mr. Sam 
Gilliam, Atty. Patrick Magee, Atty. Edwin Shorty, Ms. Ann Smith, Dr. Leon Tarver II, Dr. 
Rani Whitfield, and Mrs. Arlanda Williams.        

Absent: Mr. John Barthelemy and Mr. Richard Hilliard 

Agenda Item 3:  ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA – Chairman Rutledge asked for 
adoption of the agenda.      
Upon the motion by Dr. Rani Whitfield to adopt the agenda, the motion was seconded by 
Atty Pat Magee.  Motion passed.   

Agenda Item 4:  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 

Agenda Item 5:  ACTION ITEM(s): 

A. Request Approval to waive ten-day notice requirement under the Southern
University System Bylaws to proceed with Emergency Meeting.

Motion to approve action by Atty Pat Magee and second by Dr. Rani Whitfield.  
Motion Approved 

B. Request Approval and authorization for SUBR and SUSLA to accept the
deferment of the principal and interest payments for the Future and Advance
Project Funding Bonds Series (SUBR Series 2017-5 and 2017-6; SUSLA –
Series 2017-2) Offered by the United States Department of Education (DOE)
and to authorize Chairman Domoine Rutledge, President Ray Belton and
Chancellor Rodney Ellis to execute all necessary documents.



2 | P a g e

Motion to approve action by Atty Pat Magee and second by Rev. Samuel Tolbert. 
Motion Approved.   

Agenda Item 6:  OTHER BUSINESS 

Atty Rutledge informed the board that the Governor’s Executive Order that included 
virtual meeting options will expire on September 11, 2020.  The Governor will make an 
announcement on tomorrow, September 11, 2020 if the State of La will move to Phase 3.  If 
moving to phase 3, he’s not sure if the virtual meeting option will be included in the order.  
Therefore, he is seeking guidance from general counsel Atty Corrine Blache and Atty Brandon 
Decuir as to how the board should proceed with the September 25 meeting.  If it will be virtual or 
not.  He is requesting guidance by COB today.  There were no questions and/or comments.   

Agenda Item 7:  ADJOURNMENT 

Atty Edwin Shorty made a motion to adjourn, Atty Patrick Magee second the motion. 
Motion passed.   



Request Approval to Establish an Associate of Applied Science in 
Engineering Technology (SUSLA) 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Southern University at Shreveport 
(SUSLA)  

ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY  
  PROSPECTUS  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 
Dr. Kenie Moses 
Assistant Professor and Chair of Engineering 
kmoses@susla.edu 
318-670-9431 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 

A. Abstract …………………….…………………..…………...…………………….…..…3 

B. Background Information …………………………………………………………….….3 

C. Description of Program ……………….…………………….……………………….…3 

D. Program Student Learning Outcomes (PSLOs) …….………………………..……..3 

E. Program Educational Objectives (PEOs) ……………………………………..……..5 

F. Course Curriculum ……………………………….…………………………..…….…..5 

G. Program Need ………………………………………………………….......….…….....9 

H. Faculty ……………………………….……………………………..………..…………11 

I. Advisory Board …………………………………………..…………………….………11 

J. Program Development ………………………………………………………...……...12 

K. Library and Learning Resources ..……………………………………………………12 

L. Student Support Services ……………………………………………..……...………12 

M. Financial Support …………………………………………………….………………..12 

N. Admission and Graduation Requirements ………………………………………….13 

O. Accreditation ……………………………………………………………………………13 

P. Curriculum Mapping …………………………………………………………...………20 

 
 
 
 
 



3 
 

ABSTRACT  
 
Southern University at Shreveport, Division of Business- Science, Technology, Engineering & Mathematics 
and the Department of Engineering and Technology is seeking permission from the Southern Association of 
Colleges and Schools – Commission on Colleges (SACS-COC) to offer an Associate of Applied Science 
degree in Engineering Technology. Southern University A&M College in Shreveport Louisiana (SUSLA) is 
a public, two-year land grant institution of higher education approved by the Louisiana Board of Regents in 
1964 to offer courses toward the completion of an Associate of Science (AS), Associate of Applied Science 
(AAS) or Associate of Arts (AA) degrees in addition to Certificates of Studies (CS). SUSLA is located at 
3050 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive in Northwest Shreveport with additional offices, classrooms, and 
laboratories housed at the Metro Center, located at 610 Texas Street in downtown Shreveport. The Aerospace 
Technology Center, located at the Shreveport downtown airport, 1560 Airport Drive, occupies two aircraft 
hangars with classroom space in the main terminal building.  
 
The overall mission of SUSLA is to prepare students to their full potentials so as to meet their personal and 
professional endeavors and become actively involved in the nation’s workforce and the economic 
development of the state of Louisiana. SUSLA is a comprehensive community college that affords 
opportunities for teaching, service, workforce development and life-long learning, while embracing a culture 
of self-discovery, collaboration, civic engagement, and excellence.  
 
Since this program is nearly identical in scope to the previously approved Engineering Electronics Technology 
degree program at SUSLA, the Engineering Technology degree program offered in this document is to 
reinstate the Engineering Technology degree program which includes Engineering Electronics Technology 
with substantive changes that include the addition of new concentrations (Mechanical Technology, Process 
Technology and Industrial Technology) and the inclusion of embedded certificates (Power and Renewable 
Energy, Mechatronics, Chemical and Quality Assurance; See Appendix D).  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Nature and Purpose of the Change: 
 
The Mission of the Associate of Applied Science in Engineering Technology Program is to prepare students 
to compete nationally in their profession and to achieve excellence in undergraduate education and public 
service. The Engineering Technology Program of Southern University at Shreveport is dedicated to assess 
quality education and advancement of best practices through fostering a learning environment conducive to 
the enhancement of technical competency skills, critical-thinking skills, problem- solving abilities, and 
interpersonal skills for all students in an effort to assure success with entry-level competencies for the 
profession and the public. Program faculty will aspire to instill a commitment to “lifelong learning” and 
“ethical values” in students throughout their educational experience and as future practitioners serving, 
contributing, and applying their newfound knowledge as competent and skilled professionals in a global 
technological industry. 
 
Description of Program: 
 

PROGRAM STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES (PSLO): 
 
1. Students will have the ability to select and apply the knowledge, techniques, skills, and modern tools of 

the discipline to broadly defined Engineering Technology activities. 



4 
 
2. Students will have the ability to select and apply a knowledge of mathematics, science, engineering, and 

technology to Engineering Technology problems that require the application of principles and applied 
procedures or methodologies. 

3. Students will have the ability to conduct standard tests and measurements; to conduct, analyze, and 
interpret experiments; and to apply experimental results to improve processes. 

4. Students will have the ability to identify, analyze, and solve broadly defined Engineering Technology 
problems. 

 
Upon completion of the Associate of Applied Science in Engineering Technology program, students will be 
able to: 
 
• Demonstrate effective written and interpersonal communication skills and maintain an appropriate 

mastery of the knowledge, techniques, skills and modern tools of their disciplines 
• Demonstrate a high level of inquiry, analytical, and problem-solving skills and apply current knowledge 

and adapt to emerging applications of math, science, engineering and technology 
• Demonstrate effective quantitative skills as well as an ability to conduct, analyze and interpret 

experiments and apply experimental results to improve processes 
• Demonstrate proficient computer and information literacy skills and apply creativity in the design of 

systems, components or processes appropriate to program objectives 
• Recognize the work habits and characteristics that are demonstrated by successful technicians, including 

the codes and standards that technicians must know 
• Read and interpret various types of technical drawings, including those used in engineering applications, 

and understand the basics of computer-aided design (CAD) 
• Demonstrate an ability to understand professional, ethical and social responsibilities 
• Maintain a respect for diversity and a knowledge of contemporary professional , societal and global issues 
• Provide a commitment to quality, timeliness, and continuous improvement 
• Develop engineering graphics, utilizing orthographic projections, dimensioning, sectioning, tolerance, 

and threads 
• Identify the basic terminology, theories, and applications relating to chemical processes, electronics or 

mechatronics including the components and operation of electrical and electronic systems, mechatronics 
systems or systems necessary for process technology 

• Identify various types of electric motors and describe how they are controlled; list the steps to use when 
troubleshooting electric motors and controllers 

• Explain the methods, laws, and procedures used in engineering mechanics, including the branches of 
statics, dynamics, kinematics, and kinetics 

• Identify manufacturing systems and processes, and recognize different materials used in manufacturing 
and engineering applications 

• List the steps and materials used in the tool design process, including the design of work holding devices, 
jigs, presses, dies, and gages 

• Understand the basic concepts of pneumatic systems and how they compare and contrast with hydraulic 
systems; identify the concepts related to the delivery of compressed air 

• Recognize important safety facts and practices associated with electrical, chemical, fire, material-
handling, and machine hazards 

• Understand the fundamentals of designing machine elements, including developing an awareness of 
procedures and materials, identifying how forces and stresses affect materials, and recognizing machine 
components 

• Demonstrate common technical skills employed by engineers, such as the use of manufacturing 
processing equipment, measuring devices and quality control equipment, and skills in the testing of 



5 
 

materials 
PROGRAM EDUCATIONAL OBJECTIVES (PEO): 

 
The Engineering Technology (ET) curriculum at Southern University is dedicated to preparing students for 
productive careers in the state, nation, and the world. Within a few years after graduation, graduates of the ET 
program will: 
 
•  PEO-1 Utilize a foundation in engineering design and analysis to improve lives through a successful 

career in Engineering Technology. 
•  PEO-2 Become effective collaborators and innovators leading or participating in efforts to address social 

and technical challenges. 
•  PEO-3 Pursue life-long learning and professional development through self-study, continuing education, 

or graduate and professional studies to ethically address the needs of society. 
 
 

PROGRAM CURRICULA 
 
Semester 1 
 
Basic Skills Assessment 
 
All degree applicants are required to complete two Basic Skills Assessments, one in reading and one in math, 
to determine the level of readiness for beginning their selected program. Additional studies may be required. 
Below are the courses and course descriptions for each of the courses required to receive the Associate degree 
of Applied Science in Engineering Technology with specializations in Electrical/ Computer, Industrial and 
Process Technology. The objectives for each of the courses listed in the Concentration Specific Directed 
Electives can be found in Appendix E.  
 
Semester 1       Semester 3 
Pre-Calculus (3 credits)      Humanities Elective (3 credits)  

English I (3 credits)       Fine Arts Elective (3 credits)  

Structured Programming (3 credits)    Directed Electives (12 credits)  

Engineering Graphics (3 credits)     Semester 4 
         Directed Electives (15 credits) 
Directed Electives (6 credits)     
 
Semester 2 
Plane Trigonometry (3 credits) 
 
Directed Electives (12 credits) 
 
AREAS OF EMPHASIS REQUIREMENTS: 
 
Engineering Graphics (3 credits) 



6 
 
This course is will introduce the students to the fundamentals of Computer Aided Drafting (CAD) using 
freehand and AutoCAD software for 2D and 3D projections. 
 
Introduction to Engineering & Technology (2 credits) 
Succeed by learning how to use your Engineering Technology degree program, and learn the basics of 
engineering and technology. 
 
Technical Communication (2 credits) 
This course is designed to present students with the ethical responsibilities of an engineer in addition to 
developing the necessary skills to create and deliver technical reports and presentations. 
 
Analytical Geometry and Calculus I (4 credits) 
Limits and continuity of functions; introduction of derivative; techniques of differentiation;  chain rule; 
implicit differentiation; differentiation of transcendental and inverse functions; applications of differentiation: 
concavity, relative extrema, maximum and minimum values of a function, optimization, anti-differentiation, 
definite integrals, Fundamental Theorem of Calculus, areas, applications of definite integrals, work and 
volume. 
 
CONCENTRATION SPECIFIC DIRECTED ELECTIVES: 
 
BASIC ELECTRONICS I LECTURE AND LAB (4 credits) 
This course is designed to introduce the students to the basic concepts of electricity, Ohm’s Law, series and 
parallel circuits, voltage and current dividers, direct-current meters, and Kirchoff’s Law. The laboratory will 
offer the students a practical, mathematical and abstract application of DC principals. 
 
BASIC ELECTRONICS II LECTURE AND LAB (4 credits) 
This course is designed to introduce the students to the basic concepts of magnetism, electromagnetic 
inductance, alternating voltage and current, and capacitive and inductive circuits. The laboratory will offer the 
students a practical, mathematical and abstract application of AC principals. 
 
SEMICONDUCTOR CIRCUITS I LECTURE AND LAB (4 credits) 
This course is designed to introduce the analysis of solid-state devices, diodes, transistors, thyristors pulse 
and switching circuits, optics, and readouts with typical circuits, laboratory experiments. 
 
DIGITAL LOGIC DESIGN LECTURE AND LAB (4 credits) 
This course provides students with a study of integrated circuits, devices of medium and large- scale 
complexity, extensive use of manufacturers’ specification sheets, digital systems used in industry with TTL, 
CMOS, and ECL families, laboratory experiments. 
 
MICROPROCESSOR FUNDAMENTALS LECTURE AND LAB (4 credits) 
This course is designed to teach students how to design, build and program embedded systems using the 8051 
Microprocessor. Students will learn the architecture and timing of typical microprocessors and well as 
microprocessor families. Students will learn real-time design concepts as well as program instructions for 
modern Intel microprocessors. 
 
SEMICONDUCTOR CIRCUITS II LECTURE AND LAB (4 credits) 
This course is designed to introduce to biasing of bipolar junction transistors (BJTs) and field effect transistors 
(FETs); Analysis and design of small and large signal low frequency amplifiers, coupling techniques, 



7 
 
multistage amplifiers, power derating, and decibel units. 

OPERATIONAL AMPLIFIERS LECTURE AND LAB (4 credits) 
This course provides students with a study of differential amplifiers, circuit applications of op- amps, active-
filter power amplifiers and use of CMOS/MOS application. 
 
ELECTRONIC INSTRUMENTATION (3 credits) 
This course provides students with study of the theory and applications of electronic measuring instruments, 
maintenance and calibration of instruments. 
 
MECHANICAL DRIVES (3 credits) 
This course provides students with a study of the theory and operations of various types of pumps and 
compressors. The course will identify the principles involved in the operation of centrifugal and positive 
displacement pumps and compressors; identify the function of various components in pumps and compressors, 
disassemble and reassemble pumps, compressors and mechanical drives, and troubleshoot pumps, 
compressors and mechanical drives. 
 
PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLERS (4 credits) 
This course provides students with an introductory to Programmable Logic Controls (PLC), focusing on the 
underlying principles of how PLCs work and providing practical information and skills about installing, 
programming, and troubleshooting a PLC system. 
 
PRODUCTION, PLANNING AND CONTROL (3 credits) 
This course provides students with some of the tools and techniques manufacturers use to plan effectively. 
Learners will explore how manufacturers determine their need for resources, how the materials management 
and production planning affects organizational operations and how resources are allocated. 
 
SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT (3 credits) 
Various safety, health, and environmental issues associated with the process instrumentation industries. 
Topics include: hazard recognition, types of hazards, cyber security, engineering controls, administrative 
controls, personal protective equipment, safety- related equipment, first aid, and governmental regulations.  
 
QUALITY CONTROL SYSTEMS (3 credits) 
This course provides students with a comprehensive coverage of modern quality control techniques to include 
the design of statistical process control systems, acceptance sampling, and process improvement. 
 
INTRODUCTION TO INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY (3 credits) 
This course provides students with an overview of the history of Industrial Engineering and of the most 
common methods that Industrial Engineers use to solve problems and design efficient processes. The 
emphasis is on how these methods are used to study, improve, and/or optimize a product or process. 
 
MANUFACTURING MATERIALS & SCIENCE (3 credits) 
This course provides students with a study of metals ceramics, polymers, and composites as related to design 
and manufacturing. Areas include corrosion, atomic structure, mechanical properties, failure theories, fatigue, 
creep, cold working, heat treating, alloying, and non-destructive testing. The lab work includes tensile testing, 
heat treating, impact testing, hardness testing, and corrosion. 
 



8 
 
WORK ERGONOMICS AND MEASUREMENT (3 credits) 
This course provides students with an understanding of the design and evaluation of tools, workspaces, work 
methods, and work environments, with an emphasis on industrial environments. Students perform task 
analysis, time/motion studies, and work sampling. Students consider physiological and biomechanical aspects 
of safety engineering. 
 
INTRODUCTION TO INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION (3 credits) 
This course provides students with a study of basic skills useful in identifying the concepts of automated 
machines and equipment and describe the terms and phrases associated with industrial automation. The 
student will perform preventative maintenance, identify or solve problems in machines, and other 
technologies. Performance will be satisfactory when students can demonstrate competence in maintaining and 
troubleshooting technology includes identifying, understanding, and performing routine preventative 
maintenance and service on technology; detecting more serious problems; generating workable solutions to 
correct deviations; and recognizing when to get additional help. 
 
INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY CAPSTONE (3 credits) 
This course provides students with the opportunity to design and develop a final capstone project or participate 
in an internship. 

INTRODUCTION TO PROCESS TECHNOLOGY (3 credits) 
An introduction overview of the process industries.  

PROCESS INSTRUMENTATION I (3 credits) 
Overview of equipment operations common to the process industries. Introduction  to Equipment and Tools, 
Process Drawings and Equipment Standards, Piping, Tubes, Hoses, and Fittings, Electrical Distribution and 
Motors, Heat Exchangers, Boilers, Cooling Towers, Pumps, and Valves. Continuation of process 
instrumentation including introduction to P&IDs, control loops, computerization of process control and 
troubleshooting. 
 
PROCESS TECHNOLOGY I EQUIPMENT ( 3 credits) 
This course provides an introduction to the field of equipment within the process industry. Equipment 
concepts related to the process industry, including purpose, components, operation, and the process 
technician’s role for operating and troubleshooting equipment are introduced. 
 
PROCESS TECHNOLOGY II UNIT SYSTEMS (3 credits) 
Interrelation of process equipment and process  systems. Arranging process equipment into basic systems, 
describing the purpose and  function  of  specific process systems, explaining how factors affecting process  
systems are controlled under normal conditions, and recognizing abnormal process conditions. Introduces the 
concept of system and plant economics. 
 
PROCESS TECHNOLOGY III OPERATIONS (4 credits) 
Operation of an entire unit within the process industry using the students’ existing knowledge of equipment, 
systems, and instrumentation. Examines concepts related to commissioning, normal startup, normal 
operations, normal shutdown, turnarounds, and abnormal situations, as well as the process technician’s  role  
in  performing  the  tasks  associated with these concepts within an operating unit. 
 
PROCESS INSTRUMENTATION II (3 credits) 
Theory and operation of transducers for measurement of pressure, flow, liquid level, and temperature. 



9 
 
Common  mechanical and electrical devices analyzed. Covers automatic process controls, on-off proportion 
rate and reset, pneumatic and electrical systems. 
 
PROCESS TROUBLESHOOTING (3 credits) 
Six step troubleshooting method for solving and correcting operating problems. The focus is on  malfunctions 
as opposed to process design or configuration  improvements. Data from the instrumentation is used to 
determine the cause for the abnormal conditions in an organized and regimented way. 
 
PROCESS TECHNOLOGY CAPSTONE (3 credits) 
This course provides students with the opportunity to design and develop a final capstone project or participate 
in an internship. 

PROGRAM NEED 
 
The Associate of Applied Science in Engineering Technology at SUSLA is essential to the Southern 
University system and to our stakeholders. Most importantly, our students need degree programs that will 
prepare them for the job market as well as degree programs that will provide 2+2-degree options for 
transferring into a four-year baccalaureate degree. A tentative agreement has been made with Southern 
University in Baton Rouge’s (SUBR) College of Engineering to accept all course credits from SUSLA’s 
Engineering Technology degree program. A letter of support from the Chair of Engineering, Dr. Lacy, in 
support of SUSLA’s Engineering Technology program can be found in Appendix B. Currently, SUSLA does 
not offer solutions for employers to recruit the necessary Engineering Technology graduates to fill much 
needed employment openings. Companies have expressed difficulty in recruiting employees who hold degrees 
in fields utilizing industry-leading technology and software in the engineering problem-solving process. A 
well-educated workforce is necessary to attract industry to Northwest Louisiana where unemployment is 
higher than that of the national average. The need for the Engineering Technology program at SUSLA stems 
from the following key factors: 1) the demand for Engineering Technology professionals nationally and 
locally, 2) the skill deficiencies and workforce shortage in Northwest Louisiana, 3) the disparity of under-
represented populations in the technology sector, and 4) the networked research opportunities among 
collaborative institutions to increase retention and participation in engineering and technology. Each specific 
concentration in the Engineering Technology degree program offers specific capabilities necessary to be 
successful in the technology industry. Electrical Engineering Technology graduates collaborate with 
engineers on the design and development of electrical components, assemblies or systems. Graduates also 
work on product evaluation testing. Industrial Engineering Technology prepares graduates for a productive 
career in manufacturing, as well as business and service enterprises. Process Engineering Technology 
combines the foundational skills related to industrial engineering with those of computerized manufacturing. 
In addition, graduates of the program are able to standardize and streamline processes to find cost savings for 
businesses. The Engineering Technology degree program at SUSLA will provide competent graduates 
opportunities at employment with companies such as Entergy, Dr. Reddy’s, Pratt, Honeywell, Benteler Steel, 
WelBilt, Red Ball Oxygen Co. Inc., Willis-Knighton, LSU and Christus-Schumpert Medical Center among 
others. According to Louisiana Labor Market projections, Engineering Technicians’ median salaries range 
from $65,720 annually to $31.60 hourly. A ten-year estimate of Louisiana job growth projects a 5% to 10% 
increase in Engineering and Technology job openings; which is an increase from 74,000 to 83,600 employees 
in the state of Louisiana alone. Table 1 shows projected employment numbers in the Louisiana labor market. 
 

 Table 1. Targeted Industries and Occupations 2016– 2026 Employment 
Projections Labor Region 9 



10 
 

SOC Code Occupation Current 
Openings 

Average 
Wages 

Long-Term 
Projections 

    
Growth 

Annual 
Openings 

17-3021 Electronics Repairers/ 
Technician 120 $54,480 140 20 

 

17-3023 

 
Electronics Engineering 

Technician 

 
270 

 
$57,861 

 
310 

 
40 

 
17-3026 

 
Industrial Engineering 

Technician 

 
400 

 
$74,925 

 
440 

 
30 

 
17-3027 

 
Mechanical Engineering 

Technician 

 
440 

 
$82,347 

 
500 

 
60 

 
17-3029 

 
Process Engineering 

Technician 

 
1,570 

 
$59,933 

 
1,640 

 
150 

 
19-4031 

 
Chemical Engineering 

Technician 

 
2,060 

 
$65,033 

 
2,220 

 
220 

 
The proposed Associate of Applied Science in Engineering Technology degree at SUSLA is consistent with 
and supports the mission of the university to either prepare students for baccalaureate degree programs or to 
prepare students to enter the workforce. Associate degrees should provide evidence of knowledge and skills 
in communications, social sciences, humanities and fine arts, analytical and inferential reasoning, 
computational skills, and critical thinking, as well as the ability to learn on one’s own. The program will 
provide a thorough and sufficient engineering, mathematics and sciences background, which will serve as a 
foundation for life-long learning. 
 
Currently in Northwest Louisiana, Southern University A&M in Baton Rouge, Louisiana Tech and Grambling 
University offers the bachelor’s in Engineering Technology. However, in Northwest Louisiana, only Bossier 
Parish Community College offers an associate degree in Engineering. Southern University in Shreveport has 
proposed an associate degree in Engineering Technology with concentrations in Electrical/ Computer, 
Industrial and Process Engineering Technology. These programs are distinctly different in their make-up and 
course offerings and will provide each student with a unique employment experience upon graduation. SUSLA 
is the only comprehensive community college that offers an Engineering Technology degree within a thirty 
(30) mile radius of SUSLA. Previously, SUSLA’s Department of Engineering & Technology maintained a 
successful Engineering Electronic Technology Associate degree program until 2012. Table 2 shows previous 
enrollment totals in the Engineering Electronic Technology program at SUSLA.  
 

Table 2. ENROLLMENT TOTALS IN ENGINEERING ELECTRONIC TECNOLOGY PROGRAM 
Program Year Fall Fall Fall Fall Fall Fall Fall Fall Fall Fall Fall Fall 



11 
 

 
FACULTY 

 

SUSLA has qualified faculty willing to participate in the Engineering Technology program that have the 
education and experience to facilitate student learning in the area of Engineering Technology. Two to four 
additional faculty members are needed to teach courses in the Engineering Technology program according to 
degree specialization. Current faculty include:  Dr. Kenie Moses, Assistant Professor and Chair of 
Engineering, Vanessa White, Associate Professor, Math & Industrial Engineering, Tracie Reed, Assistant 
Professor, Physics/ Physical Science, Jerrick Hall, Adjunct Professor, Engineering Technology. Faculty will 
continue to participate in and take advantage of professional development and research opportunities as related 
to facilitating undergraduate research in Engineering Technology. New faculty will need to have an 
understanding of the role diversity and ethical decision-making plays in engineering and be able to guide 
future Engineering Technology students on the right path.   
 

ADVISORY BOARD 
 
The Engineering department has established an Advisory Board to assist in the development of the program 
outcomes, discuss local workforce needs, and to ensure that the resultant proposed programs are in alignment 
with the University’s mission. A list of the Advisory Board members may be reviewed in Appendix A of this 
document. All Advisory Board members articulate a need for a formalized educational program to train 
students to meet an identified workforce need. Members support the creation of the proposed program at 
Southern University in Shreveport (SUSLA), have expressed interest in hiring graduates, supporting the 
program through internship/externship experiences for students, and to review and assist in the assessment 
and evaluation of the proposed program’s success. Several members of the Advisory Board provided written 
letters of support of the development of the program at SUSLA, and reaffirming their commitment to hire 
program graduates and/or provide internship/externship placement of program students. Meeting minutes 
form the Advisory Board meeting are included in Appendix G. 
 
In Appendix B of this document, please find copies of letters of support from: 
 
-Dr. Fred Lacy, Chair of Engineering and Technology, SUBR 
-Dr. Jerry Trahan, Chair of Computer Engineering, LSU- Baton Rouge 
-Dr. Naidu V. Seetala, Program Director, Endowed Professor in Physics, Grambling State University, NSF 
-Dr. Heather Kleiner, PhD., President, North Louisiana STEM Alliance 
-Richard Hillard, Senior Engineer WelBilt 
-Yancey Dawson, Senior Engineer Entergy 
 

PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT 
 
Program development was conducted during the Summer of 2019 in unison with Southern University in Baton 
Rouge’s (SUBR) College of Engineering, Departments of Engineering and Technology under Dr. Fred Lacy 
and Dr. Walter Craig. SUBR houses an Engineering Technology degree program that is ABET accredited and 
has been approved by the Louisiana Board of Regents. Initial Needs Analysis was performed and a 
determination for the need of the program was established based on industry partners’ HR websites which 

07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

Engineering 
Electronic 

Technology 
27 23 42 33 30 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 



12 
 
indicated specific job opportunities and assessed skills requirements. A subsequent ADDIE method for 
program analysis and development was utilized to develop the resultant degree program. Upon final 
development of the proposed program, the proposed program was forwarded to the SUBR’s College of 
Engineering for agreement and acceptance. Approval for the program was well received and an AA 2.05: 
REQUEST FOR AUTHORITY TO OFFER A NEW DEGREE PROGRAM was created and sent to SUSLA’s 
Curriculum Committee. (See Appendix C for AA 2.05: REQUEST FOR AUTHORITY TO OFFER A NEW 
DEGREE PROGRAM). A Curriculum Committee meeting was held, and approval of the program was 
granted. In Appendix D, the complete Engineering Technology degree matriculation can be found. 
 

PHYSICAL RESOURCES 
 

SUSLA’s main campus is home of the Pre-Engineering program. The Department of Engineering and 
Technology is currently housed in the Science Building and the Alphonse Jackson Jr. Hall.  There is ample 
space in both facilities to operate the program, however, updated equipment and software should be provided 
for student usage. 
 

LIBRARY AND LEARNING RESOURCES 
 

Southern University at Shreveport is a part of the LOUIS Network. The University also participates in 
LALINK which allows faculty and students to use the libraries of other educational institutions as well as 
local libraries. Pertaining to specific course books that the library has to offer for engineering courses. 
Resources are available to enhance classroom instruction and meet the needs of students, faculty, staff, and 
administrators. A large number of resources are available on and off-campus at both the MLK and downtown 
campuses. The following resources are available to all students: 
 
• LOUIS Network 
• Electronic Databases 
• LALINK 
• Links to Other Libraries 
• Assistive Technology for Special Needs 
• 36 Computers with MS 2007 and Internet 
• Current Magazines and Periodicals 
• Individual and Group Study Areas 
• Full-Text Microfiche 

 
STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES 

 

Student academic and other support services for the ET program are offered onsite either in person or via the 
same web-based electronic interfaces used by on-campus students. Tutoring is offered by the faculty teaching 
the courses onsite, and if students should need print library materials, these can be delivered through the 
SUSLA’s LOUIS network or LALINK.  

FINANCIAL SUPPORT  
 

Funding for the Associate of Applied Science in Engineering Technology program will come from four 
sources: grants, tuition, lab fee, and state contact hour reimbursement. There are no plans to expend funds for 
ongoing contractual or support services for the program. The operation and management of the program will 
fall under the Engineering and Technology department. No additional management oversite will be required. 
Any additional funds needed for the program will be provided through the department's annual operating 



13 
 
budget. 
 

ADMISSION AND GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS  
 
To graduate from the Engineering Technology program, students must: (a) make a minimum grade of C in all 
required electronic, math, and science courses and (b) have an overall GPA of 2.0 or greater. In addition, 
students must adhere to the graduation requirements of the university. University graduation requirements can 
be found in Appendix F. 
 

ACCREDITATION  
 

Accreditation of Engineering Technology Program. Criteria for the accreditation of the Engineering 
Technology program at the basic level are based upon the published General Accreditation Board of 
Engineering and Technology (ABET) Criteria for the host institution offering the program at the Associate 
degree level. After the first successful graduate of the Associate of Applied Science degree in Engineering 
Technology is achieved, a Readiness Review is conducted by SUSLA and an application is made to ABET’s 
Engineering Technology Accreditation Commission (ETAC) for a Request for Evaluation (RFE).  

 
CURRICULUM MAPPING 

 
At a program-level view, curriculum mapping entails exploring the relationships between the courses in a 
program and the program learning outcomes. SUBR’s Engineering Technology Curriculum Map is provided 
through the College of Engineering. A similar Curriculum Map was created based on SUBR’s approved 
Engineering Technology degree program. Below is the program-level curricular map of the Engineering 
Technology degree program at SUSLA. 
 

PROGRAM STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES (PSLO): 
 

1. Students will have the ability to select and apply the knowledge, techniques, skills, and modern tools 
of the discipline to broadly defined Engineering Technology activities. 

2. Students will have the ability to select and apply a knowledge of mathematics, science, engineering, 
and technology to Engineering Technology problems that require the application of principles and 
applied procedures or methodologies. 

3. Students will have the ability to conduct standard tests and measurements; to conduct, analyze, and 
interpret experiments; and to apply experimental results to improve processes. 

4. Students will have the ability to identify, analyze, and solve broadly defined Engineering Technology 
problems. 

 
PROGRAM EDUCATIONAL OBJECTIVES (PEO): 

 
The Engineering Technology (ET) curriculum at Southern University is dedicated to preparing students for 
productive careers in the state, nation, and the world. Within a few years after graduation, graduates of the ET 
program will: 
 
1. PEO-1 Utilize a foundation in engineering design and analysis to improve lives through a successful 

career in Engineering Technology. 
2. PEO-2 Become effective collaborators and innovators leading or participating in efforts to address social 

and technical challenges. 



14 
 
3. PEO-3 Pursue life-long learning and professional development through self-study, continuing education, 

or graduate and professional studies to ethically address the needs of society. 
 

UNIVERSITY STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES (USLO): 
 
Southern University at Shreveport identifies college-level competencies within the general 
education core appropriate to its goals and mission. The student learning outcomes for the institution 
are defined below: 
 
1. Written and Oral Communication 
The graduate from Southern University at Shreveport should be able to: 
 
Demonstrate proficiency in written and oral communication by composing and presenting structured texts in 
a variety of oral and written forms according to purpose, audience, and occasion with implementation of 
thesis, supporting details, 
and idea development. 
 
• Write and speak fluently and concisely, applying standard English conventions in grammar, mechanics, 

usage and punctuation 
• Adapt speaking and writing to context, considering opposing viewpoints 

• Present ideas coherently and logically without plagiarism 
• Employ principles to influence attitudes, beliefs and actions when appropriate 
• Summarize, analyze, and interpret oral and written texts, with the ability to identify assumptions and 

differentiate fact from opinion. 
 
2. Critical Thinking and Quantitative Reasoning 
The graduate from Southern University at Shreveport should be able to: 
 
Solve problems by interpreting, analyzing, evaluating and applying known information received from 
statistical and other data, past experience, problem-solving techniques, inference, the scientific method, 
mathematical equations, graphics, etc., to make decisions, judgments, and predictions, constructing well-
supported and sustained arguments to justify conclusions. 
 
• Demonstrate background knowledge of subject sufficient to understand the nature of a problem 
• Define a problem verbally or by means of numerical or geometrical representatives of real-world 

phenomena 
• Determine and employ solution techniques appropriate to solve a problem Make deductions from 

consequences 
• Formulate alternatives 

• Predict outcomes 
• Verify solution satisfies the requirement of the problem 
 
3. Technological Competency 
The graduate from Southern University at Shreveport should be able to: 



15 
 
 
Effectively utilize various modes and media using technology such as computers, computer software 
applications, the Internet, and other technology to produce documentation, data and graphical presentations 
appropriate to various academic and professional arenas/venues. 
 
• Create documents using various word processing, data management, and spreadsheet technology for 

written presentations 
• Create presentations using PowerPoint technology to accompany oral presentations 
• Relay information through data or graphical representation 

4. Research and Information Literacy 
The graduate from Southern University at Shreveport should be able to: 
 
Conduct research, synthesize and evaluate information to develop arguments and to organize evidence into a 
presentation using proper discipline-specific formats to cite and document primary and secondary sources. 
 
• Explore scientific and academic topics using specific electronic search engines, i.e. Medline, iLink, 

OPAC, and LOUIS online databases. 
• Research scientific and academic topics utilizing various resources presented in the library, to include 

but not limited to: books, periodicals, newspapers, microfilm, microfiche, audio and video cassettes, 
encyclopedias, atlases, and other reference material, special collection and special services, necessary in 
constructing a thesis/term paper, white paper or other informational document. 

• Apply appropriate discipline-specific citation format, i.e. APA/MLA, to document sources used in the 
research of information. 

5. Professional Deportment 
The graduate from Southern University at Shreveport should be able to: 
Demonstrate professional and ethical behavior as required by discipline-specific codes of conduct and as 
needed in a diverse and global workforce or in the articulation to a four-year college or university program. 
 
• Model professional and ethical conduct 
• Demonstrate responsible behavior and self-directed actions 
• Accept supervision and work effectively with supervisory personnel 
• Habituate promptness 
• Display integrity in practices and reporting of information 

 
Table 3 shows the program student learning outcomes matched with the university student learning outcomes 
and program level performance criteria.  
 

 
Table 3: University Student Learning Outcomes (USLO), Standards, Program Student 
Learning Outcomes (PSLO), Program Educational Outcomes (PEO) and Performance 

Criteria 
 



16 
 
Outcome 1: Students will have the ability to select and apply the knowledge, techniques, skills, and modern 
tools of the discipline to broadly defined Engineering Technology activities. 
 
 

Institution Level Program Level 

University SLO Program SLO Performance Criteria 

Critical 
Thinking/Quantitative 
Reasoning 

 
Technological 
Competency 

Outcome 1: 
Students will have the 
ability to select and 
apply the knowledge, 
techniques, skills, and 
modern tools of the 
discipline to broadly 
defined Engineering 
Technology activities. 

Topic #1: Utilize engineering design and analysis. 
a. Identify the basic terminology, theories, and applications relating to 
chemical processes, electronics or mechatronics including the 
components and operation of electrical and electronic systems, 
mechatronics systems or systems necessary for process technology 

Topic #2: Read and interpret various types of technical drawings, 
including those used in engineering applications, and understand 
the basics of computer-aided design (CAD) 

a. Demonstrate proficient computer and information literacy skills and 
apply creativity in the design of systems, components or processes 
appropriate to program objectives 

b. Develop engineering schematics, graphics, utilizing orthographic 
projections, dimensioning, sectioning, tolerance, and threads 

c. Use the knowledge and hands-on competence in the application of 
circuit analysis and design, computer programming, associated 
software, analog and digital electronics, and microcomputers to the 
building, testing, operation, and maintenance of electrical systems  

 
Outcome 2: Students will have the ability to select and apply a knowledge of mathematics, science, 
engineering, and technology to Engineering Technology problems that require the application of principles 
and applied procedures or methodologies. 
 

Institution Level Program Level 

University SLO Program SLO Performance Criteria 

Critical 
Thinking/Quantitative  

Outcome 2: 

Students will have the ability 
to select and apply a 
knowledge of mathematics, 
science, engineering, and 
technology to Engineering 
Technology problems that 
require the application of 
principles and applied 
procedures or methodologies. 

Topic #1: Demonstrate common technical skills employed by 
engineers. 

Reasoning 
 
Technological 
Competency 

 
Research and    
Information Literacy 

a. Demonstrate effective written and interpersonal communication skills 
and maintain an appropriate mastery of the knowledge, techniques, skills 
and modern tools of their disciplines 

b. Demonstrate a high level of inquiry, analytical, and problem- solving 
skills and apply current knowledge and adapt to emerging applications 
of math, science, engineering and technology 
 

Topic #2: Professionalism and ethical responsibilities 
a. Demonstrate an ability to understand professional, ethical and social 

responsibilities 
b. Maintain a respect for diversity and a knowledge of contemporary 

professional , societal and global issues 
 

 c. Recognize and interpret ABET’s core ethical principles. 

 



17 
 
Outcome 3: Students will have the ability to conduct standard tests and measurements; to conduct, analyze, 
and interpret experiments; and to apply experimental results to improve processes. 

 
 

Institution Level Program Level 

University SLO Program SLO Performance Criteria 

Professional  
Deportment 

 
Writing and Oral 
Communication 

Outcome 3: 

Students will have the ability to 
conduct standard tests and 
measurements; to conduct, analyze, 
and interpret experiments; and to 
apply experimental results to 
improve processes. 

Topic #1: Use the knowledge and hands-on competence 

a. Analyze, design, and implement control systems, 
instrumentation systems, communications systems, computer 
systems, or power systems 

b. Demonstrate effective quantitative skills as well as an ability 
to conduct, analyze and interpret experiments and apply 
experimental results to improve processes 

 
 
Outcome 4: Students will have the ability to identify, analyze, and solve broadly defined Engineering 
Technology problems. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Institution Level Program Level 

University SLO Program SLO Performance Criteria 

Professional 
Deportment 

 
Writing and Oral 
Communication 

Outcome 4: 
Students will have the 
ability to identify, 
analyze, and solve 
broadly defined 
Engineering Technology 
problems. 

Topic #1: Recognize the work habits and characteristics that are 
demonstrated by successful technicians 

a. Understand the fundamentals of designing circuits and machine  
elements, including developing an awareness of procedures and 
materials, identifying how electricity, forces and stresses affect materials, 
and recognizing electrical and machine components 

b. Recognize important safety facts and practices associated with electrical, 
chemical, fire, material-handling, and machine hazards 

 
 

Table 4: IRED CURRICULUM MAP 



18 
 
 

Stage I Engineering Technology 
Curriculum Map 

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 G
ra

ph
ic

s 

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

to
 

E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 &
 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

 
T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 

B
as

ic
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
 I 

Le
c 

an
d 

L
ab

 

 
B

as
ic

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
cs

 II
 

L
ec

 a
nd

 L
ab

 

M
ic

ro
pr

oc
es

so
r 

Fu
nd

am
en

ta
ls 

Le
ct

ur
e 

an
d 

L
ab

 

Sa
fe

ty
, H

ea
lth

, a
nd

 
E

nv
ir

on
m

en
t 

 
Se

m
ic

on
du

ct
or

 
C

ir
cu

its
 I 

L
ec

tu
re

 a
nd

 
L

ab
 

 
Se

m
ic

on
du

ct
or

 C
ir

cu
its

 
II

 L
ec

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ab

 

 
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l A
m

pl
ifi

er
s 

L
ec

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ab

 

 
Pr

oc
es

s T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

I 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t 

 
Pr

oc
es

s T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

II
 U

ni
t 

Sy
st

em
s 

Pr
oc

es
s 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

II
 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

Pr
oc

es
s 

In
st

ru
m

en
ta

tio
n 

II
 

 
Pr

oc
es

s T
ro

ub
le

sh
oo

tin
g 

 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ab
le

 L
og

ic
 

C
on

tr
ol

le
rs

 L
ec

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ab

 

 
C

ap
st

on
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

I=Introduce; R=Reinforce; E=Emphasize; 
D=Demonstrate 

                 

Critical Thinking/Quantitative 
Reasoning Technological Competency 
Program Outcome 1: Students will have 
the   ability   to  select  and apply the 
knowledge, techniques, skills, and modern 
tools of the discipline to broadly defined 
Engineering Technology activities. 

 
 
 

ENGR 
120S 

 
 
 

ENGR 
140S 

 
 
 

ENGR 
230S 

 
 
 

EETC 
110S 

 
 
 

EETC 
210S 

 
 
 

EETC 
290S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
201S 

 
 
 

EETC 
212S 

 
 
 

EETC 
216S 

 
 
 

EETC 
285S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
104S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
203S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
204S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
103S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
206S 

 
 
 

MECH 
245S 

 
 
 

XXXX 
299S 

Topic #1: Utilize engineering 
design and analysis. 

 
I, R 

 
I, R 

 
I 

 
R 

 
I,R 

  
E I,R,D I,R,E 

 
R,E 

 
E 

 
R,E 

 
I.R.E 

 
D 

 
D 

 
D 

a. Identify the basic terminology, 
theories, and applications relating to 
chemical processes, electronics or 
mechatronics including the 
components and operation of 
electrical and electronic systems, 
mechatronics systems or systems 
necessary for process technology 

                 

Topic #2: Read and interpret various 
types of technical drawings, 
including those used in engineering 
applications, and understand the 
basics of computer-aided design 
(CAD). 

 
 

I,R, 
D,E 

   
 
 

I,R,D 

 
 

I,R 
,D 

 
 
 
I,R,D,E 

 
 
 

E 

 
 
 

I,R,D 

 
 
 

I,R,D 

  
 
 

E 

  
 
 

R,E,D 

 
 
 

I,R,E 

 
 
 

D 

 
 
 

I, R,D 

 
 
 

D 



19 
 
 

a. Demonstrate proficient computer and 
information literacy skills and apply 
creativity in the design of systems, 
components or processes appropriate to 
program objectives 

                 

b. Develop engineering schematics, 
graphics, utilizing orthographic 
projections, dimensioning, sectioning, 
tolerance, and threads 

                 

c. Use the knowledge and hands-on 
competence in the application of circuit 
analysis and design, computer 
programming, associated software, 
analog and digital electronics, and 
microcomputers to the building, testing, 
operation, and maintenance of 
electrical/electronic systems 

                 

Critical Thinking/Quantitative Reasoning 
Technology Competency 
Research and Information Literacy 

 
Program Outcome 2: Students will have the 
ability to select and apply a knowledge of 
mathematics, science, engineering, and 
technology to Engineering Technology problems 
that require the application of principles and 
applied procedures or methodologies. 

 
 
 

ENGR 
120S 

 
 
 

ENGR 
140S 

 
 
 

ENGR 
230S 

 
 
 

EETC 
110S 

 
 
 

EETC 
210S 

 
 
 

EETC 
290S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
201S 

 
 
 

EETC 
212S 

 
 
 

EETC 
216S 

 
 
 

EETC 
285S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
104S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
203S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
204S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
103S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
206S 

 
 
 

MECH 
245S 

 
 
 

XXXX 
299S 

Topic #1: Demonstrate common technical 
skills employed by engineers 

 
I,R 

 
R, E, D 

 
R, E, D 

  
R, E, 

D 

 
R, E, D 

 
R,E, 

D 

 
R,E, D 

  
D 

 
D 

 
D 

 
I,R 

  
I,R,E 

 I,R, 
E, 
D 

a. Demonstrate effective written and 
interpersonal communication skills and 
maintain an appropriate mastery of the 
knowledge, techniques, skills and modern 
tools of their disciplines 

                 



20 
 
 

b. Demonstrate a high level of inquiry, 
analytical, and problem-solving skills and 
apply current knowledge and adapt to 
emerging applications of math, science, 
engineering and technology 
. 

                 

Topic #2: Professionalism and ethical 
responsibilities 

 I,R,D I,R,D  I,R,E, 
D 

 R,E, 
D 

  D D  I,R    I,R,E 
,D 

a.  Demonstrate an ability to understand 
professional, ethical and social 
responsibilities 

                 

b.  Maintain a respect for diversity and a 
knowledge of contemporary professional, 
societal and global issues 

                 

c.  Recognize and interpret ABET’s 
core ethical principles. 

                 

d.  Practice professionalism and ethical 
principles utilizing ABET’s Code of 
Ethics 

                 

Professional Deportment 
Writing and Oral Communication 

 
Program Outcome 3: Students will have the 
ability to conduct standard tests and 
measurements; to conduct, analyze, and 
interpret experiments; and to apply 
experimental results to improve processes. 

 
 
 

ENGR 
120S 

 
 
 

ENGR 
140S 

 
 
 

ENGR 
230S 

 
 
 

EETC 
110S 

 
 
 

EETC 
210S 

 
 
 

EETC 
290S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
201S 

 
 
 

EETC 
212S 

 
 
 

EETC 
216S 

 
 
 

EETC 
285S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
104S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
203S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
204S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
103S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
206S 

 
 
 

MECH 
245S 

 
 
 

XXXX 
299S 

Topic #1: Use the knowledge and hands- 
on competence 

    
I,R,D I,R,D I,R,D E 

 
E 

 
E 

 
E E E. 

 
E 

 
E 

 
D 

 
D 

 
D 

a.  Analyze, design, and implement control 
systems, instrumentation systems, 
communications systems, computer 
systems, or power systems 

                 



21 
 
 

b. Demonstrate effective quantitative 
skills as well as an ability to conduct, 
analyze and interpret experiments and 
apply experimental results to improve 
processes 

                 

Professional Deportment 
Writing and Oral Communication 

 
Program Outcome 4: Students will have the 
ability to identify, analyze, and solve 
broadly defined Engineering Technology 
problems. 

 
 
 

ENGR 
120S 

 
 
 

ENGR 
140S 

 
 
 

ENGR 
230S 

 
 
 

EETC 
110S 

 
 
 

EETC 
210S 

 
 
 

EETC 
290S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
201S 

 
 
 

EETC 
212S 

 
 
 

EETC 
216S 

 
 
 

EETC 
285S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
104S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
203S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
241S 

 
 
 

PRTC 
103S 

 
 
 

MECH 
240S 

 
 
 

MECH 
245S 

 
 
 

XXXX 
299S 

Topic #1: Recognize the work habits and 
characteristics that are demonstrated by 
successful technicians 

    
I,R,D 

 
I,R,D 

 
I,R,D 

 
I,R,D 

 
E 

 
E 

 
E 

 
E 

  
E 

 
E 

 
D 

 
D 

 
D 

a. Understand the fundamentals of designing 
circuits and machine elements, including 
developing an awareness of procedures and 
materials, identifying how electricity, forces 
and stresses affect materials, and 
recognizing electrical and machine 
components 

                 

b. Recognize important safety facts and 
practices associated with electrical, 
chemical, fire, material-handling, and 
machine hazards 

                 



22 
 

PROGRAM EVALUATION 
 
The Engineering Technology program will be assessed by the Office of Outcomes and Assessment and will 
gather and compile all assessment results from faculty members for evaluation. The results are tabulated for 
review by the program faculty and university stakeholders. The department chair will submit an Annual 
Assessment Report for the program and specializations in the department to the Office of Outcomes and 
Assessment in May of each year. The last step of the assessment process is referred to as “loop closure”. This 
portion of the assessment process reinforces that the program and department use the results/data from the 
assessment of departmental objectives, program educational objectives and student outcomes to make data-
driven decisions to improve the program. 
 
Faculty who teach the core Engineering Technology courses are responsible for embedded assessment and 
student evaluation of course learning objectives and for determining level of acceptable performance. These 
faculty members are responsible for keeping track of the assessment and for offering changes to the program, 
if needed based upon the results of assessment. Table 5 shows the 5-year evaluation plan of the Engineering 
Technology program. 

 
 

Table 5: Division of Engineering’s 5-Year Assessment Plan  for Program Activity: 
 

Associate of Applied Science (AAS) Engineering Technology 
 
 

 YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 

Phase Assessment 
Activity 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 

 
 

1 

 
 
Data Collection PSLO 1, 2 

 
PSLO 4 

 
PSLO 3 

 
Full Review 

 
Full Review 

2 Analysis PSLO 1, 2 PSLO 4 PSLO 3  Full Review 

3 Recommended   
Improvements PSLO 1, 2 PSLO 4 PSLO 3  Full Review 

4 Implementation  PSLO 2 PSLO 1-4 PSLO 3 Full Review 
5 Monitoring   PSLO 1-4 PSLO 4 Full Review 

 
  



23 
 

APPENDIX A 
Engineering Technology Advisory Board Members 



24 
 

 
Dr. Fred Lacy, Chair of Engineering, 
SUBR Southern University in Baton 
Rouge 
Email: 
fred_lacy@subr.edu 
Phone: (225) 771-
2541 

 
Dr. Barry Hester, Dean of B-
STEM, Southern University in 
Shreveport Email: 
bhester@susla.edu 
Phone: (318) 670-9430 
 
Dr. Heather Kleiner, PhD., President, 
NSLA Founding Chair 
North Louisiana STEM 
Alliance 
https://nlastemalliance.org/ 
Email: 
hkleiner@sciport.org 
Phone: (903) 926-3517 

 
Richard Hilliard, Senior Engineer, WelBilt  
Email: Richard.hilliard@welbilt.com 
Phone: (318) 734-9221 

 
Yancey Dawson, Senior Engineer, Entergy 
Email: ydawson@entergy.com 
Phone: (318) 464-
2579 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:fred_lacy@subr.edu
mailto:fred_lacy@subr.edu
mailto:bhester@susla.edu
mailto:bhester@susla.edu
mailto:hkleiner@sciport.org
mailto:hkleiner@sciport.org


25 
 

APPENDIX B 
Letters of Support 



26 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

March 19, 2020 

Dr. Naidu V. Seetala 
Head/Edward Bouchet Endowed Professor inPhysics 

Department of Mathematics and Physics 
College of Arts and Sciences 

rambling State University 
Carver Hall, Room 81 

403 Main Street, Grambling, LA 71245 

 
 
 
 

VOICE:  (318) 274-2574 
FAX: (318) 274-3281 

EMAIL: naidusv@gram.edu 

 

Program Director, 
National Science Foundation, Arlington, VA 22230. 

 
Subject: Support letter for the proposal “Successfully Increasing Participation in STEM Programs 
(SIPinSP) at SUSLA” submitted by Dr. Barry Hester. 

 
Dear Program Director, 

 
I am pleased to inform you that we have long collaborative research between Grambling State 
University (GSU) and Southern University at Shreveport (SUSLA) through NASA-CIPAIR grant. 
SUSLA team lead, Dr. Barry Hester, and students worked on “Synthesizing nanoclay incorporated 
polymer films and analyzing the physical properties” in the GSU research labs and SGU/SUSLA 
faculty/student teams spent two summers at Glenn Research Center. The results were presented at the 
at The research results have been presented by GSU/SUSLA students at eight meetings including 
Annual Biomedical Research Conference for Minority Students (ABRCMS), Emerging Researchers 
National Conference in STEM, and as an invited talk at the International Conf. on Composites or Nano 
Engineering (ICCE-20), Beijing, China. 

 
Beyond the NASA grant we continued the collaboration. GSU faculties have conducted research 
seminars/internship workshops at SUSLA to broaden student understanding of scientific methods and 
enhance their interest in higher education and motivate them to continue their studies at GSU. We 
conducted planned workshops to SUSLA students at GSU and provided overview on research 
capabilities with demonstrations of the research equipment. We conducted workshops at GSU for 
SUSLA students providing hands on experience on radiation detectors by performing two experiments 
where every student did radiation detection experiments. 

 
For the proposed SIPinSP program GSU will provide full support and provide a comprehensive seminar 
series each semester which include a) curriculum guidelines for easy transition from 2-year associate 
degree at SUSLA to 4-year BS degree at GSU, b) GSU research opportunities and highlights, and c) 
information on how to secure summer internships and available opportunities. We will conduct one-
day research workshop at GSU for SUSLA sophomore STEM majors that provides 
a) an overview of research being conducted at GSU, b) research facilities tour with sample runs on 
equipment, and c) hands on experience with designed lab experiment using nuclear radiation detectors. 
GSU is always in support of the research collaborations with SUSLA. This NSF- SIPinSP program 
collaboration is an important component for the continuing bridge between GSU and SUSLA. 

 
Sincerely Yours, 

 
Dr. Naidu V. Seetala 
Head/Edward Bouchet Endowed Professor in Physics 

 

mailto:naidusv@gram.edu


27 
 
 



28 
 

 



29 
 

  
 
 

March 21, 2020 
 

Program Director 
National Science Foundation 
Arlington, VA 22230. 

 
Subject: Support letter for the proposal "Successfully Increasing Participation in STEM 
Programs (SIP in SP) at SUSLA" submitted by Dr. Kenie Moses 

 
Dear Program Director, 

 
This letter is in strong support of Dr. Moses’ application for the NSF S-STEM grant. The North 
Louisiana STEM Alliance has been an active member of the Global STEM Learning Ecosystems 
since 2016 and has partnered with Southern University in Shreveport for many years. I 
understand that Dr. Moses’ proposal goals consist of a) Increasing the talent "pipeline' of 
underrepresented minorities from high schools in the Shreveport/Bossier region; b) Increasing 
retention and success of under-represented minorities completing two-year, four-year and 
advance education in STEM-related fields of study; and c) Facilitating the student flow into the 
workforce pipeline in addition to continuing to facilitate transfer agreements with area four-year 
majority and minority institutions in STEM disciplines. The North Louisiana STEM Alliance 
will share its network with Dr. Moses to facilitate the objectives of the proposal. 

 
Briefly, the North Louisiana STEM Alliance (NLSA) has over 180 members representing at least 
80 organizations including non-profits, STEM expert organizations, PK-12 schools, colleges & 
universities, businesses, community groups, and government. Through these partnerships, the 
NLSA collaborated on more than 80 programs, serving at least 40,000 individuals for a total of 
110,000 contact hours, with 70% of our clients coming from groups traditionally 
underrepresented in STEM. These activities include Professional Development workshops, 
student workshops, field trips, IMAX Dome Theater educational movies, summer camps, 
coding, robotics, festivals, faires, and environmental education/clean ups. Sci-Port Discovery 
Center, a 501(c)3 non-profit, is the host organization. 

 
The NLSA is willing to provide eligible students with internships or research opportunities and/ 
or provide webinars and workshops. I have professional experience in leading internships and 
research opportunities through my work at Sci-Port (through Capital One, Green Oaks High 
School and Arizona State University), and when I was a faculty member at LSU Health Science 
Center through my leadership of the BioStart program (funded by NIH-SEPA) for high school 
interns and the ASPET-SURF program for undergraduates. Providing STEM career building 
opportunities for our underrepresented youth in the Community has been a career-long passion 
of mine and is a priority of the NLSA. 



30 
 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Heather Kleiner, Ph.D. 
Founding Chair 
North Louisiana STEM Alliance 
https://nlastemalliance.org/ 
Email: hkleiner@sciport.org 
Phone: (903) 926-3517 

 
Grants Manager 
Sci-Port Discovery Center 
820 Clyde Fant Parkway 
Shreveport, LA 71101 

https://nlastemalliance.org/
mailto:hkleiner@sciport.org


31 
 

 
 

 

 

March 19th, 2020 
To Whom it may concern, 

 
We would like to offer our support for the Computer Engineering program at SUSLA and for the 
opportunities they are seeking to provide for their students. We believe strongly in investing in our 
communities, and we believe that the educational goals espoused by the staff during our 
communications are in sync with what we see as being essential for the ongoing career 
development and personal enrichment of the students that they serve. 
 
As a company that works extensively with Silicon Valley software development firms, we strongly 
believe in empowering our employees with the training and skills that will help them operate on a 
high level of competency while being integrated into the software development lifecycle in a 
comprehensive quality-assurance role, which can touch on every aspect of the development 
process. We find it extremely valuable for our current and prospective employees to have familiarity 
with both fundamental background knowledge about algorithms, data structures, and high-level 
programming languages, as well as practical experience working with teams, managing and 
completing long-term projects, and understanding the business realities involved with the software 
and hardware development process at businesses large and small. 
 
As part of our commitment to providing meaningful technology jobs in smaller communities, we 
would very much like to continue working with local universities for both outreach and education, 
as well as internship and recruitment opportunities. The work that we do in quality assurance 
involves a directly integrated role in software and hardware development teams in many diverse 
industries, and provides extremely valuable and practical experience to our employees. 
 
From our time working with Dr. Moses and Dr. Hester, as well as in review of the proposed program 
matriculation updates, we find ourselves in strong support of the aims and methods proposed 
herein. We believe that the goals and focus of the programs we have seen speak strongly to the 
needs that we have for driven, locally committed, and well-rounded individuals with skills and talents 
that can help us provide high-quality service to our clients and build strong teams within our 
company. We look forward to working with SUSLA on these endeavors as we move forward with 
our plans in the Shreveport area. 

 
Regards, 
Chris Milnes, QA Vice President, Shasta QA 

 
 

PHONE: 866.826.1805 • WWW.SHASTAQA.COM 

http://www.shastaqa.com/


32 
 

 
 

 

 

March 19th, 2020 
To Whom it may concern, 

 
We would like to offer our support for the Engineering Technology program at SUSLA and for the 
opportunities they are seeking to provide for their students. We believe strongly in investing in our 
communities, and we believe that the educational goals espoused by the staff during our 
communications are in sync with what we see as being essential for the ongoing career 
development and personal enrichment of the students that they serve. 
 
As a company that works extensively with Silicon Valley software development firms, we strongly 
believe in empowering our employees with the training and skills that will help them operate on a 
high level of competency while being integrated into the software development lifecycle in a 
comprehensive quality-assurance role, which can touch on every aspect of the development 
process. We find it extremely valuable for our current and prospective employees to have familiarity 
with both fundamental background knowledge about algorithms, data structures, and high-level 
programming languages, as well as practical experience working with teams, managing and 
completing long-term projects, and understanding the business realities involved with the software 
and hardware development process at businesses large and small. 
 
As part of our commitment to providing meaningful technology jobs in smaller communities, we 
would very much like to continue working with local universities for both outreach and education, 
as well as internship and recruitment opportunities. The work that we do in quality assurance 
involves a directly integrated role in software and hardware development teams in many diverse 
industries, and provides extremely valuable and practical experience to our employees. 
 
From our time working with Dr. Moses and Dr. Hester, as well as in review of the proposed program 
matriculation updates, we find ourselves in strong support of the aims and methods proposed 
herein. We believe that the goals and focus of the programs we have seen speak strongly to the 
needs that we have for driven, locally committed, and well-rounded individuals with skills and talents 
that can help us provide high-quality service to our clients and build strong teams within our 
company. We look forward to working with SUSLA on these endeavors as we move forward with 
our plans in the Shreveport area. 

 
Regards, 
Chris Milnes, QA Vice President, Shasta QA 

 
 

PHONE: 866.826.1805 • WWW.SHASTAQA.COM 

http://www.shastaqa.com/


33 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 0EB8E42B-A040-4126-B348-5F06754E6062 

 

 

Huntington Warehouse 
5905 Financial Plaza, Suite 700 
Shreveport, LA 71129 

nwlamakerspace.org 
Facebook.com/nwlamakerspace 
Twitter.com/nwlamakerspace 

 

Dear Dr. Kennie Moses, 
3050 Dr Martin Luther King Dr. 
Shreveport, LA 71107 

 
I’m writing in support of the scope and mission of your program. I recognize the importance 

of your work at SUSLA in growing the creative sector and empowering professionals with 
hands-on talents to become makers and technical professionals. 

 
As Chair of the NWLA Makerspace, I am committed to developing a stronger and more 

diverse local economy filled with creative tech talent, new start-ups, as well as major new 
companies here in Shreveport-Bossier. Our community needs more knowledge, training, tools 
and resources that are publicly accessible for developing the skills and experience needed to 
thrive in the current economy. I recognize that embracing the future of technology and creative 
occupations is essential to strengthening our local economy. 

 
I believe that your programs in areas such as, Engineering, Engineering Technology with 

concentration in areas such as IT, 3D-printing, CNC Milling and Micromanufacturing will 
provide the types of resources and energy necessary to grow the talent pipeline that our 
community needs. 

 
As an organization, we would like to partner with Sci-Port Discovery Center, North 

Louisiana STEM Alliance and SUSLA to provide opportunities for SUSLA Students, High 
school students and SIPNSP Students who will be eligible for internships and stipends for 
summer research through Sci-Port and NWLA Makerspace programs". We are committed to 
working with you to develop this program. I thank you for your time and consideration. 

 

Thanks, 
 
 

Demetrius Norman 

President 

NWLA Makerspace 



34 
 

APPENDIX C 
Board of Regents New Program Application 



35 
 

Louisiana Board of Regents 
 

AA 2.05: REQUEST FOR AUTHORITY TO OFFER A NEW DEGREE PROGRAM* 

-- Including incremental credentials building up to the Degree -- 
* Prior to final action by the Board of Regents, no institution may initiate or publicize a new program.* 

 

Date: 05/15/2020 
 
 

1. Program Description 
Describe the program concept: (a) purpose and objectives; (b) mode of delivery (on-site/hybrid/on-line). Describe 
plan for developing and rolling out new courses. 

Institution: 
 

Southern University at Shreveport 

Requested CIP, Designation, Subject/Title: 
 

13.0101, Engineering, Associate of Applied Science in 
Engineering Technology 

Contact Person & Contact Info 
 

Dr. Kenie Moses, Chair of Engineering 
 

Division of Business, Science, Technology, Engineering and Math  

3050 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr. 

Shreveport, Louisiana 71107 
 

Phone: 318-670-9407 Email:kmoses@susla.edu 

Date Letter of Intent was approved by Board of Regents: N/A 

Date this Proposal was approved by Governing Board: 

Planned Semester/Term & Year to Begin Offering Program: Fall 2020 

The Associate of Applied Science (AAS) degree in Engineering Technology provides a robust and strong 
foundation that prepares students to transition into the Louisiana workforce. Furthermore, the AAS also prepares 
students for a seamless transition into a four-year Engineering Technology baccalaureate degree program while 
providing the necessary skills that enables students to secure employment upon graduation. 

Objectives: 
 

• Students will have the ability to analyze information and evaluate the results to choose the best 
solutions to problem-solving. 

mailto:kmoses@susla.edu


36 
 

• Students will be knowledgeable of the design process, communication and documentation, engineering 
systems, energy and power, statics, properties of materials, materials testing, control systems, quality 
assurance and engineering for reliability. 

• Students will identify engineering theories necessary for engineering practice and procedures 
• Students will be knowledgeable of safety protocols, Ohm's Law, engineering notation, direct current 

circuits, capacitance, inductance, reactance, impedance, analog and digital waveforms, basic motors, 
number systems, logic gates, Boolean algebra, flip- flops, shift registers, and microprocessors. 

• Students will be knowledgeable of industry software packages and tools necessary to solve 
engineering problems. 

• Students will be knowledgeable of (computer-integrated manufacturing) (CIM) processes of 3-D 
design and modeling, production and planning, rapid prototyping, robotics and manufacturing systems 
as well as biomedical instrumentation diagnosing and repair. 

• Students will utilize the techniques, skills and tools necessary to interpret data 
• Students will have the ability to communicate effectively with supervisors, co-workers and 

subordinates. 
• Students will have the ability to function on integrated teams 

The program will be administered by SUSLA’s Department of Engineering under the Division of Business, Science, 
Technology, Engineering and Math. The class structure will include four semesters of lecture with lab and 
discussion including two engineering seminars to prepare students for technical presentations and effective 
communication. The program will be delivered on-site and hybrid. 

 
Map out the proposed curriculum, in sequence, identifying any incremental credentials and/or concentrations within the 
degree. Indicate which courses will be new, including those that would be offered in the new program as electives. 
Describe any special requirements (e.g., internships, comprehensive exam, thesis, etc.). 

 
 

Freshman Year 
 

Sem. Hours   Sem. Hours  Sophomore Year Sem. Hours 

Fall  Spring   Fall  
ENGR 120 
ENGR 140 
EETC 110  
EETC 110 L 
ENGL 104 
CMPS 140 
MATH 135 

3 
2 
3 
1 
3 
3 
3 
 

EETC 210 
EETC 210 L 
MATH 140 
OR 210 
EETC 212 
EETC 220 
 

3 
1 
3 
4 
3 
 

ENGR 230 
SOCL 210    OR 
PSYC 210 
HIST 104  OR 
114 
ELEC 290 
PHYS 105 
IETC 130 

3 
3 
 
3 
 
4 
3 
3 

 18  15  18 
 

 Sophomore 
Year 

Sem. 
Hours  

 Sem. 
Hours  

     OR Sem. 
Hours  

 

 Spring  Spring   Spring    
 IETC 230 

IETC 205    OR 
IETC 236 

2 
 
3 

EETC 216 
EETC 320 
EETC 240 

4 
3 
4 

PTEC 205 
PTEC 210 
PTEC 230 

3 
3 
3 

 

 IETC 245 
IETC 260 

3 
4 
3 
1 

IETC 285 4 PTEC 235 
PTEC 245 

3 
3 

 

          
  16  15  15   

                        Total hours: 60+ 
      



37 
 

2. Need 
Outline how this program is deemed essential for the wellbeing of the state, region, or academy (e.g., how is it relevant, 
how does it contribute to economic development or relate to current/evolving needs). 

 
Describe how the program will further the mission of the institution. 

 
Identify similar programs in the state and explain why the proposed one is needed: present an argument for a new or 
additional program of this type and how it will be distinct from existing offerings. 

 
  

If approved, will the program result in the termination or phasing out of existing programs? (Is it a replacement?) Explain. 
 

 
 

If a Graduate program, cite any pertinent studies or national/state trends indicating need for more graduates in the field. 

Currently in Northwest Louisiana, Southern University, Louisiana Tech, Grambling University and Bossier 
Parish Community College offers the bachelors and associate degrees in Engineering Technology. However, in 
Northwest Louisiana, only Bossier Parish Community College offers an associate degree in Engineering. 
Southern University at Shreveport has proposed an associate degree in Engineering Technology with 
concentrations in Electronics, Industrial and Process Technology. These programs are distinctly different in their 
make-up and course offerings and will provide each student with a unique employment experience upon 
graduation. This program follows the BOR guidelines for the AAS degree while also focusing on three of the 
most needed areas in the state: science, engineering and math. 
 

The Associate of Applied Science in Engineering Technology at SUSLA is essential to the Southern University 
system and to our stakeholders. Most importantly, our students need degree programs that will prepare them for the 
job market as well as degree programs that will provide 2+2-degree options for transferring into a four-year 
baccalaureate degree. The four-year Engineering Technology degree program at Southern University in Baton 
Rouge SUBR) provides a holistic approach to a national standard for Engineering Technology degree curricula. As 
such, the proposed Engineering Technology program at SUSLA was developed in unison with the Department of 
Engineering and Technology  at SUBR. A tentative agreement has been made with Southern University in Baton 
Rouge’s (SUBR) College of Engineering to accept all course credits from SUSLA’s Engineering Technology 
degree program. Attached are letters of support from the Department of Engineering and Technology at SUBR for 
SUSLA’s proposed ET program. Currently, we do not offer solutions for employers to recruit the necessary 
graduates to fill much needed employment openings. Companies have expressed difficulty in recruiting employees 
who hold degrees in fields utilizing industry-leading technology and software in the engineering problem-solving 
process. A well-educated workforce is necessary to attract industry to Northwest Louisiana where unemployment 
is higher than that of the national average. This program will provide competent graduates opportunities at 
employment with companies such as Pratt, Honeywell, Benteler Steel, WelBilt, Willis-Knighton, LSU and Christus-
Schumpert Medical Center among others. According to Louisiana Labor Market projections, engineering technician 
or technologists’ median salaries range from $65,720 annually to $31.60 hourly. A ten-year estimate of Louisiana 
job growth projects a 5% to 10% increase in Engineering Technology job openings which is an increase from 74,000 
to 83,600 employees in the state of Louisiana alone. 

The proposed Associate of Applied Science in Engineering Technology degree at SUSLA is consistent with and 
supports the mission of the university to either prepare students for baccalaureate degree programs or to prepare 
students to enter the workforce. Associate degrees should provide evidence of knowledge and skills in 
communications, social sciences, humanities and fine arts, analytical and inferential reasoning, computational skills, 
and critical thinking, as well as the ability to learn on one’s own. The program will provide a thorough and sufficient 
engineering, mathematics and sciences background, which will serve as a foundation for life- long learning. 

N/A 

N/A 



38 
 

Address possibilities for cooperative programs or collaboration with other institution(s). 

3. Students 
Describe evidence of student interest. Project the source of students (e.g., from existing programs, or the prospects of 
students being recruited specifically for this program who might not otherwise be attracted to the institution). 

Project enrollment and productivity for the first 5 years and explain/justify the projections. 

 
Provide enrollment/completer data for closely related programs currently offered at the institution. 

 

 

 Program 
Enrollment 

Fall 
07 

Fall 
08 

Fall 
09 

Fall 
10 

Fall 
11 

Fall 
12 

Fall 
13 

Fall 
14 

Fall 
15 

Fall 
16 

Fall 
17 

Fall 
18 

 Computer 
Science 28 32 44 47 34 41 45 31 31 33 43 31 

 Electronic 
Technology 17 23 42 33 30 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 
 

What preparation will be necessary for students to enter the program? 

If a Graduate program, indicate & discuss sources of financial support for students in the program. 

 
4. Faculty 

 
List present faculty members who will be most directly involved in the proposed program: name, present rank; degrees; 
courses taught; other assignments. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

The projected enrollment is ten students in the first year with at least twenty-five students graduating by the fourth 
year. This is based on previous enrollment trends in similar degree programs. 

N/A 

There is a need for programs that provide students who have a desire to become engineering technologist with a 
professional career track as well as future degree options. Prospective students currently enrolled in Pre-Engineering 
will now be provided with a specific career option that can also provide a pathway for students to enter into four-
year baccalaureate degree programs. The development of competent engineering technologist is vital to the impact 
of SUSLA’s mission and will provide sustained economic mobility for its graduates. Through this degree program, 
SUSLA could produce at least fifty new graduates in the fields of engineering and technology. This may be achieved 
through recruitment, dual enrollment, career fairs, instituting a high school pilot program as well as providing 
internships with companies (Entergy, Honeywell, Benteler Steel, WelBilt, Pratt, SWEPCO, etc.). 

Unless students need developmental coursework, there are no other preparatory needs to enter the program. 

Dr. Kenie Moses, Assistant Professor, Math, Electrical & Computer Engineering  

Vanessa White, Associate Professor, Math & Industrial Engineering  

Tracie Reed, Assistant Professor, Physics/ Physical Science 

Jerrick Hall, Adjunct Professor, Engineering Technology 



39 
 

Project the number of new faculty members needed to initiate the program for each of the first five years. If it will be 
absorbed in whole or part by current faculty, explain how this will be done. Explain any special needs. 

 
 
 

Describe involvement of faculty – present and projected – in research, extension, and other activities and the relationship 
of these activities to teaching load. For proposed new faculty, describe qualifications and/or strengths needed. 

 

5. Library and Other Special Resources 
 

Are present library holdings in related fields adequate to initiate the program? To meet program needs in the first 5 years, 
what will be needed? Do other institutions have library resources available to faculty & students for the proposed program? 

Faculty will continue to participate in and take advantage of professional development and research opportunities 
as related to facilitating undergraduate research in engineering technology. New faculty will need to have an 
understanding of the role diversity and ethical decision-making plays in engineering and be able to guide future 
engineering technology students on the right path. 

Southern University at Shreveport is a part of the LOUIS Network. The University also participates in LALINK 
which allows faculty and students to use the libraries of other educational institutions as well as local libraries. 
Pertaining to specific course books that the library has to offer for computer engineering courses, a list is provided 
below of the course books ordered by SUSLA library staff: 
 
Dotson, Connie, (2014). Fundamentals of Dimensional Metrology, 5th edition, Thompson/Delmar Learning, ISBN-
13: 9781418020620 
Goetsch, D .L. (2011). Occupational Safety for Engineers, Technologist and Managers (7th ed.). Upper Saddle 
River, NJ: Prentice Hall, ISBN-13: 978-0133484175 
Montgomery, Douglas C. (2009). Introduction to Statistical Quality Control, Sixth Edition. John Wiley and Sons, 
Inc. ISBN-13: 978-0-470-16992-6 
Turner, Mize, Case and Nazemetz, (1993), Introduction to Industrial and Systems Engineering, 3rd Edition, 
Prentice-Hall. ISBN-13: 978-0134817897 
Brent Stucker, David Rosen, and Ian Gibson, (2015). Additive Manufacturing Technologies, Springer. 
ISBN- 13: 978-1-4419-1120-9 

Chua, C. K., Leong, K. F., & Lim, C. S. (2003). Rapid prototyping: Principles and applications (2nd ed). New 
Jersey: World Scientific. ISBN-13: 9789812778970 

William D. Callister Jr. and David D. Rethwisch, (2010). Materials Science and Engineering: An Introduction, 8th 
Edition, 2010. ISBN-13: 978-0-4-7041997-7 

Arnold, J., Chapman, S. and Lloyd, M., (2011), Introduction to Materials Management,7th edition, Prentice Hall. 
ISBN-13: 978-0131376700 

Konz, Stephan and Johnson, Steven; (2008), Work Design: Occupational Ergonomics (7th Edition), Holcomb 
Hathaway ISBN-13: 978-1890871796 
 
Petruzella, Frank D., (1998). Programmable Logic Controllers: 2/e, Glencoe/McGraw-Hill. ISBN-13: 978- 
0073510880 

 
 

Two additional adjunct faculty members are needed to teach two to four of the Engineering Technology courses. 



40 
 

Describe existing facilities (classrooms, labs, offices, etc.) available for the program. Describe present utilization of these 
facilities that are assigned to the sponsoring department. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Describe the need for new facilities (e.g., special buildings, labs, remodeling, construction, equipment), and estimate the 
cost, proposed sources of funding, and estimated availability for program delivery. 

 

6. Administration 
 

In what department, division, school, college, or center/institute will the proposed program be administered? How will the 
new program affect the present administrative structure of the institution? 

Describe departmental strengths and/or weaknesses and how the proposed program will affect them. 

 

7. Accreditation 
Describe plan for achieving program accreditation, including: name of accrediting agency, basic requirements for 
accreditation, how the criteria will be achieved, and projected accreditation date. 

If a graduate program, describe the use of consultants in developing the proposal, and include a copy of the consultant’s 
report as an appendix. 
 

8. Related Fields 
 

Indicate subject matter fields at the institution which are related to, or will support, the proposed program; describe the 
relationship. 

The Department had a strong Engineering and Electronics Technology program until instructor capacity 
unfortunately came to an end. Subsequently, support for the program diminished. There are dedicated people on 
campus, companies and the community as well as faculty in the Engineering programs at Southern University 
A&M (SUBR) who will support the re- establishment of an Engineering Technology program. 

Some of the lab equipment necessary for student usage is antiquated and in need of updating and/ or 
replacement. Currently, an NSF Advancement of Technology in Education (ATE) grant is being applied for in 
support of the Engineering Technology program. 

The program will be administered by the Department of Engineering which falls under the Division of Business, 
Science, Technology, Engineering and Math. The new program will add to the present administrative structure by 
reinstituting the Engineering and Technology divisions. 

The program does require accreditation under one of the Accreditation Board of Engineering & Technology’s 
(ABET’s) accreditation commissions. After a single graduating student completes the Engineering Technology 
program at SUSLA, ABET’s Engineering Technology Accreditation Commission (ETAC) with be invited for a 
Readiness Review. After which, a formal Request for Evaluation (RFE) will be submitted. Projected time to 
completion, 2023. 

The Department of Engineering is currently housed in the Science Building and the Alphonse Jackson Jr. Hall. 
There is ample space in both facilities to operate the program, however, updated equipment and software should 
be provided for student usage. 

The Division of Business, Science, Technology, Engineering, and Math will support the program by offering course 
requirements as well as specific courses necessary to complete the degree requirements. The Arts, Humanities, Social 
Sciences, and Education Division will also provide the needed general education course requirements for the 
program. 

N/A 



41 
 

9. Cost & Revenue 
Summarize additional costs to offer the program, e.g., additional funds for research needed to support the program; 
additional faculty, administrative support, and/or travel; student support. How will the program affect the allocation of 
departmental funds? 

 

*On the separate budget form, estimate new costs and revenues for the projected program for the first four years, indicating 
need for additional appropriations or investment by the institution. 

 
Outside of revenue from tuition & fees, explain and justify any additional anticipated sources of funds, e.g., grants (in 
hand, promised, or in competition), institutional funds, etc. 

 
CERTIFICATIONS: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Personnel needs include two full-time faculty members to serve as department chair and coordinator of the program. 
There will be a need for additional Adjunct Professors in Engineering and an Administrative Support Specialist. 
The University projects being able to award scholarships to deserving students as well as work with our four-year 
intuitions to provide graduate assistants. 

Currently, an NSF Advancement of Technology in Education (ATE) grant is being applied for in support of the 
Engineering Technology program. 

Dr. Kenie R. Moses 05/23/2020 

Chair of Engineering and Technology Date 

Dr. Terry Kidd  

Vice Chancellor of Academic Affairs and 
Workforce Development 

Date 

 
Management Board/System Office Date 

 



42 
 

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED ADDITIONAL COSTS/INCOME FOR INTENDED PROGRAM 
 

Institution: Southern University at Shreveport Date: 05/24/2020 
 
 

Degree Program, Unit: Associate of Applied Science in Engineering Technology W/ Three Concentrations 
 
FTE = Full Time Equivalent (use the institution’s standard definition and provide that definition). 
 
 
 

EXPENDITURES 

INDICATE ACADEMIC YEAR: FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH 

 AMOUNT FTE Amount FTE AMOUNT FTE AMOUNT FTE 

Faculty $110,000 2 $110,000 2 $110,000 2 $110,000 2 

Graduate Assistants $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 

Support Personnel $24,000 2 $24,000 2 $36,000 3 $48,000 4 

Fellowships and Scholarships $3,000 3 $6,000 6 $9,000 9 $12,000 12 

SUB-TOTAL $137,000  $140,000  $155,000  $170,000  

 

 AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT 

Facilities $ $ $ $ 

Equipment $8,500 $1500 $1500 $1500 

Travel $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 

Supplies $500 $500 $500 $500 

SUB-TOTAL $11,00.00 $4,000 4,000 $4,000 

TOTAL EXPENSES $148,000 $144,000 $159,000 $174,000 

REVENUES 

Revenue Anticipated From: AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT 

*State Appropriations $ $ $ $ 

*Federal Grants/Contracts     



43 
 

*State Grants/Contracts 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 

*Private Grants/Contracts     

Expected Enrollment 10 15 20 25 

Tuition 3979.00 3979.00 3979.00 3979.00 

Fees     

*Other (specify)     

TOTAL REVENUES $239,790 $259,685 $279,580 $299,475 

 
 

* Describe/explain expected sources of funds in proposal text. 



44 
 

APPENDIX D 
ENGINEERING TECHNOLGY 

Associate of Applied of Science Degree Requirements with Areas of 
Concentrations and Embedded Certificates 



45 
 

ENGINEERING TECHNOLGY 
Associate of Applied of Science 

 
GENERAL EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS 

 
COMMUNICATION 
SENG 101S Freshman English I 3 

3 
HUMANITIES 
SHIS 201S American History OR  3 
SHIS 101S History of Western Civilization OR  3 
SENG 213S African American Literature 3 

3 
SOCIAL/BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES 
SSOC 201S Introduction to Sociology OR 3 
SPSY 201S General Psychology  3 

   3 
NATURAL SCIENCES    
SCHE 130S Chemistry I Lecture and Lab OR 4 
SPHY 213S Physics I Lecture and Lab  4 

   4 
MATHEMATICS    
SMAT 121S Pre-Calculus  3 
SMAT 122S Plane Trigonometry  3 

   6 

GENERAL EDUCATION TOTAL:  19 
AREA OF EMPHASIS REQUIREMENTS (MAJOR): 

ENGR 120S Engineering Graphics  3 
ENGR 140S Introduction to Engineering & Technology  2 
ENGR 230S Technical Communication  2 
SMAT 211S 
 EETC 110S 

Analytical Geometry and Calculus I 
 Basic Electronics I Lecture and Lab 

 4 
4 
 

AREA OF EMPHASIS REQUIREMENTS (MAJOR) TOTAL:  15 

CONCENTRATION SPECIFIC ELECTIVES:  34 

TOTAL CREDIT HOURS:   60+ 

ELECTRONICS/ COMPUTER ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY CONCENTRATION 

EETC 210S Basic Electronics II Lecture and Lab  4 
EETC 212S Semiconductor Circuits I Lecture and Lab  4 
EETC 220S Digital Logic Design Lecture and Lab  4 



46 
 

ELEC 290S Microprocessor Fundamentals Lecture and Lab 4 
EETC 216S Semiconductor Circuits II Lecture and Lab 4 
EETC 285S Operational Amplifiers Lecture and Lab 4 
MECH 240S 
PTEC 201S 

Electro-Mechanical Control Technology 
Safety, Health, and Environment (OSHA 30) 

4 
     3
  

PROCESS ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY CONCENTRATION 
 

PTEC 101S Introduction to Process Technology 3 
PTEC 201S Safety, Health, and Environment (OSHA 30)              3 
PTEC 102S Process Instrumentation I              3 
PTEC 104S Process Technology I Equipment 3 
PTEC 203S Process Technology II Unit Systems 3 
PTEC 204S Process Technology II Operations 4 
PTEC 103S Process Instrumentation II 3 
PTEC 206S Process Troubleshooting              3 
PTEC 207S Process Technology Capstone 3 

 
INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY CONCENTRATION 

IETC 208S Quality Control Systems (Lean Six-Sigma) 3 
IETC 225S Introduction to Industrial Engineering Technology 4 
IETC 228S Manufacturing Materials & Science 3 
PTEC 201S Safety, Health, and Environment (OSHA 30) 3 
IETC 235S Production Planning and Control 3 
IETC 236S Work Ergonomics & Measurement 3 
IETC 243S Introduction to Industrial Automation 4 
IETC 240S Electro-Mechanical Control Technology 4 
IETC 299S Industrial Engineering Technology Capstone 3 

 
POWER AND RENEWABLE ENERGY EMBEDDED CERTIFICATE  

 
*PTEC 201S Safety, Health, and Environment (OSHA 30)          3 
*EETC 216S Semiconductor Circuits I Lecture and Lab 4 
*IETC 240S Electro-Mechanical Control Technology 4 
*EETC 216S Semiconductor Circuits II Lecture and Lab 4 
*EETC 285S Operational Amplifiers Lecture and Lab 4 

   
PETROLEUM TECHNOLOGY EMBEDDED CERTIFICATE  

 
*PTEC 102S Process Instrumentation I            3 
*SCHE 142S Inorganic Chemistry Lecture and Lab 4 
*IETC 228S Manufacturing Materials & Science 3 
*PTEC 201S Safety, Health, and Environment 3 
*EETC 110S Basic Electronics I Lecture and Lab 4 
*PTEC 103S Process Instrumentation II 3 



47 
 

 

QUALITY ASSURANCE TECHNOLOGY EMBEDDED CERTIFICATE  

*IETC 208S  Quality Control Systems (Lean Six-Sigma)           3 
*IETC 225S Introduction to Industrial Engineering Technology  4 
*IETC 228S Manufacturing Materials & Science 3 
*PTEC 201S Safety, Health, and Environment 3 
*IETC 235S Production Planning and Control 3 
*IETC 236S Work Ergonomics & Measurement 3 
 

* Denotes Directed Electives Required for Embedded Certifications 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



48 
 

 

APPENDIX E 
Course Objectives 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



49 
 

 

 
Engineering Graphics (3 credits) 
Objectives: 
• Follow the language of industry and functions of standard drawing formats. 
• Use basic drafting skills to generate technical documentation. 
• Discuss the basic steps in CAD operations and the interface between computer software and the 

design process. 
• Demonstrate proficiency in visualization techniques, including freehand sketching. 
• Apply the fundamentals of geometric elements and techniques. 
• Develop drawings that describe an object’s geometry in a manner that avoids repetitive or excessive 

detail. 
• Apply nominal dimensioning and symbology to working drawings. 
• Show interior details of complex parts using section views. 
• Produce basic auxiliary views. 
 
Introduction to Engineering & Technology (2 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Understand how to use your LMS and associated software. 
• Access the SUSLA Community and use it to find answers. 
• Connect with SUSLA on various social media sites. 
• Use a scientific calculator. 
• Develop a knowledge base for the history, nature and foundations of engineering 
• Develop and demonstrate professional and ethical behavior as required by discipline- specific codes 

of conduct 
• Utilize technology to produce documentation, data and graphical presentations appropriate for both 

academic and professional venues. 
• Understand the problem-solving and engineering design process and the ability to apply this process 

systematically to solve problems 
 
Technical Communication (2 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Be able to analyze an audience and write effective documents for that audience. 
• Write a satisfactory application letter and resume. 
• Write a proposal that provides adequate details about the final technical-report project. 
• Write a feasibility or recommendation report that uses sources of information and documents 

properly and include tables, charts, or graphs. 
• Perform oral presentations, either summarizing a proposal, progress report, or recommendation 

report; or demonstrating instructions. 
• Write a formal technical report that focuses on a specific real or real-life situation that addresses a real 

or realistic audience's needs and background. This report must include support documentation and 
references and follow a document format covered in this course. The report must also be properly 
bounded and contain good technical writing. 

 
Analytical Geometry and Calculus I (4 credits) 
Objectives: 
 



50 
 

 

• Limits and continuity of functions; introduction of derivative; techniques of differentiation. chain 
rule; implicit differentiation; differentiation of transcendental and inverse functions. 

• Applications of differentiation: concavity, relative extrema, maximum and minimum values of a 
function, optimization, anti-differentiation, definite integrals. 

• Fundamental Theorem of Calculus, areas, applications of definite integrals, work and volume. 
 
CONCENTRATION SPECIFIC DIRECTED ELECTIVES: 
 
BASIC ELECTRONICS I LECTURE AND LAB (4 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Student will determine the function of a Direct Current resistive circuit by analyzing an electrical 

schematic diagram and applying appropriate electrical theorems. (SLO 2, 3) 
• Student will construct a working model of a Direct Current resistive circuit by interpreting an 

electrical schematic. (SLO 2, 3) 
• Student will properly setup and use Direct Current electrical power supplies. (SLO 2, 3) 
• Student will properly setup and use ohmmeters and multimeters for making measurements of resistor 

values and voltage and current levels in a working electrical circuit. (SLO 2,3) 
• Student will diagnose and repair a Direct Current resistive circuit by analyzing a schematic. (SLO 2, 3) 
 
BASIC ELECTRONICS II LECTURE AND LAB (4 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Student can determine the function of an AC circuit by analyzing an electrical schematic diagram 

and applying appropriate electrical theorems. (SLO 2, 3). 
• Student can properly setup and use a Function Generator and an Oscilloscope. (SLO 2, 3) 
• Student can diagnose and repair an AC circuit by analyzing a schematic. (SLO 2, 3) 
 
SEMICONDUCTOR CIRCUITS I LECTURE AND LAB (4 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Student will determine the function of a Direct Current resistive circuit by analyzing an electrical 

schematic diagram and applying appropriate electrical theorems. (SLO 2, 3) 
• Student can determine the function of diodes, LEDs, and Zener diodes that are used in circuits by 

analyzing the electrical schematic diagram and applying appropriate electrical theorems. (SLO 2, 3) 
• Student can construct and troubleshoot DC power supplies that utilize half-wave or full- wave 

rectifier circuits. (SLO 2, 3) 
• Student can design, construct, and troubleshoot single-stage transistor voltage amplifiers. (SLO 2, 3) 
• Student can properly setup and use DC and AC power supplies, multimeters, function generators, 

and oscilloscopes. (SLO 2,3) 
• Student can properly document laboratory experiments to include design, analysis, measurements, 

data analysis, and conclusions. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
 
DIGITAL LOGIC DESIGN LECTURE AND LAB (4 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Students can design a digital electronic circuit by analyzing a Truth Table that describes its 

operation. (SLO 2, 3, 4) 



51 
 

 

• Students can design and construct a working model of a combinational digital circuit by 
interpreting a verbal or written description of its operation. (SLO 1, 2, 3) 

• Students can diagnose and repair a digital circuit by analyzing a schematic. (SLO 2,3) 
 
MICROPROCESSOR FUNDAMENTALS LECTURE AND LAB (4 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Provide background on the development of the computer CPU (SLO 1) 
• Provide students with application of binary systems (SLO 1) 
• Present students with the architecture of the microprocessor (SLO 1) 
• Present students with microprocessor hardware in addition to program instructions (SLO 2, 3) 
• Present real-time microprocessor design concepts (SLO 2, 3) 
• Teach students how to debug a computer program (SLO 2, 3) 
• Teach students various programming commands needed to write in Assembly language (SLO 2, 3) 
 
SEMICONDUCTOR CIRCUITS II LECTURE AND LAB (4 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Students will determine the function of a Direct Current resistive circuit by analyzing an 

electrical schematic diagram and applying appropriate electrical theorems. (SLO 2, 3) 
• Student can determine the function of diodes, LEDs, and Zener diodes that are used in circuits 

by analyzing the electrical schematic diagram and applying appropriate electrical theorems. 
(SLO 2, 3) 

• Students can construct and troubleshoot DC power supplies that utilize half-wave or full- wave 
rectifier circuits. (SLO 2, 3) 

• Students can design, construct, and troubleshoot single-stage transistor voltage amplifiers. 
(SLO 2, 3) 

• Students can properly setup and use DC and AC power supplies, multimeters, function 
generators, and oscilloscopes. (SLO 2,3) 

• Students can properly document laboratory experiments to include design, analysis, 
measurements, data analysis, and conclusions. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 

OPERATIONAL AMPLIFIERS LECTURE AND LAB (4 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Students will identify the limitations of a specific operational amplifier by interpreting its industry 

Data Sheet. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Students will construct and troubleshoot a voltage amplifier using an operational amplifier integrated 

circuit. (SLO 2, 3) 
• Students will determine the frequency response of a specific operational amplifier when used in a 

voltage amplifier design by interpreting the Data Sheet for the operational amplifier. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Students will design and construct various active filters (Low Pass, High Pass, and Band Pass) using 

operational amplifiers. (SLO 2,3) 
• Students will design and construct a working model of a single frequency Function Generator. (SLO 

1, 2, 3) 
• Student can describe the design and operation in a written technical report. (SLO 1) 
 
ELECTRONIC INSTRUMENTATION (3 credits) 



52 
 

 

Objectives: 
 
• Students can identify the basic functions of a deflection-type meter movement and describe how a 

meter movement is used to design electronic measurement instruments. (SLO 1, 2, 3) 
• Students can construct a working model of an analog meter that can be used to measure electric 

current, voltage, or ohms of resistance. (SLO 2, 3) 
• Students can describe calibration techniques for analog meters. (SLO 1, 2, 3) 
• Students can analyze the loading effect of a meter on an electric circuit given its sensitivity. (SLO 2, 

3) 
 
PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLERS (4 credits) 
Objectives: 
 

• Identify PLC hardware components, systems, and codes (SLO 1, 2, 3). 
• Apply basic PLC programming, logic, and wiring diagrams (SLO 2, 3) 
• Utilize programming timers and counters (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Summarize data and program control instructions (SLO 1) 
• Outline math and sequencer and shift register instructions (SLO 1) 
• Interpret PLC installation practices, troubleshooting control processes, and 

ControlLogix controllers (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
 

PRODUCTION, PLANNING AND CONTROL (3 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Analyze the stages of production scheduling with emphasis on material management, production, 

MPS, and MRP (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Recognize the importance of CRP and PAC in relation to MRP (SLO 1) 
• Categorize the uses and applications of an inventory management system (SLO 1) 
• Show the functions of advanced processes in inventory with importance to distribution, production, 

and JIT (SLO 1) 
• Analyze the importance of quality management and product control in determining the success of 

businesses (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
 
SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT (3 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Learn the procedures for handling various materials. (SLO 1) 
• Explore performing job tasks safely. (SLO 1) 
• Survey the regulations designed to improve industrial safety. (SLO 1) 
 
QUALITY CONTROL SYSTEMS (3 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Students will understand the philosophy and basic concepts of quality improvement. (SLO 1) 
• Students will describe the DMAIC processes (define ,measure, analyze, improve, and control). 

Students will demonstrate the ability to use the methods of statistical process control. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Students will demonstrate the ability to design, use, and interpret control charts for variables. (SLO 

1, 2, 3, 4) 



53 
 

 

• Students will demonstrate the ability to design, use, and interpret control charts for attributes. (SLO 
1, 2, 3, 4) 

• Students will perform analysis of process capability and measurement system capability. (SLO 2, 3) 
• Students will design, use, and interpret exponentially weighted moving average and moving average 

control charts. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Students will understand and interpret the basic concepts and usage of Lean Six Sigma. (SLO 1) 
 
INTRODUCTION TO INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY (3 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Construct operations process charts, Bills of Material and Routing sheets for manufacturing and 

operations planning. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Forecast demand and apply MRP techniques, evaluate models and methods. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Apply Layout and Location techniques to design facilities. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Use flow process charts, time study and occurrence sampling for methods improvement and work 

measurement applications. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Apply the eight methods of Statistical Process Control. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Perform financial management and engineering economic analyses. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Use operations research techniques (linear programming) and simulation techniques for systems 

analysis and optimization. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Evaluate and apply the techniques used in Industrial and Systems where productivity stems from 

efficient technology and demonstrate this in labs and projects. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
 
MANUFACTURING MATERIALS & SCIENCE (3 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• General characteristics of major material groups. (SLO 1)   
• Atomic and microstructure of materials. (SLO 1) 
• Mechanical, chemical, electrical and thermal properties of materials. (SLO 1) 
• Deformation and failure mechanisms. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Equilibrium phase diagrams and microstructure transformations. (SLO 2, 3) 
• Mechanisms of strengthening techniques. (SLO 2, 3) 
• Integration of information to develop material selection. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Communications skills, written and oral. (SLO 1) 
• Concepts required for the Fundamentals of Engineering test. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
 
WORK ERGONOMICS AND MEASUREMENT (3 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Students will analyze an operation using a variety of techniques. (SLO 1) 
• Students will evaluate workplaces and work methods from physiological, biomechanical, and 

anthropometric perspectives. (SLO 1) 
• Students will design workplaces and work methods for increased effectiveness, efficiency, and 

safety. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Students will develop and conduct studies to determine the time it takes to perform a task and to 

develop appropriate labor standards. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Students will understand the basics of predetermined time systems. (SLO 1) 
 



54 
 

 

INTRODUCTION TO INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION (3 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Students will explain the General function of Industrial Automation. (SLO 1) 
• Students will identify Safety in Industrial Automation. (SLO 1) 
• Students will identify Practical Programmable Logic Controller Applications. (SLO 1) 
• Students will recognize Fundamentals of Programming including: Programming, Coils, Contacts, 

Timers and Counters and Logical Program Development. (SLO 1) 
• Students will categorize Input/ Output Modules and Wiring. (SLO 1, 2, 3) 
• Students will use Arithmetic and Advanced Instructions in Industrial Automation including: 

Common Arithmetic Instructions, Add, Subtract, Multiply, Divide, and Compare Function, Logical 
Operators, Average, Standard Deviation, Trigonometric, Numbering System Conversion, 
Sequencers and Shift Register. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 

• Students will identify Types of Industrial Sensors. (SLO 1) 
• Students will be able to explain Robotics. (SLO 1) 
• Students will be able to explain Fundamentals of Process Control including: Process and Control, 

Proportional, Integral, Derivative (PID) Control, Tuning. (SLO 1) 
 
INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY CAPSTONE (3 credits) 
Objective: 
 
• To satisfy the requirements for the Associate of Applied Science degree in Industrial Engineering 

Technology. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 

INTRODUCTION TO PROCESS TECHNOLOGY (3 credits) 
Objectives: 

• Describe the roles, responsibilities, safety, environmental, and quality concepts associated with the 
work environment of a process technician. (SLO 1) 

• Identify basic processes, equipment and systems. (SLO 1) 
• Define and apply terms and symbols needed in the processing industry. (SLO 1) 
 
PROCESS INSTRUMENTATION I (3 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Basics of I&C including the different control functions, the types of control loops, and continuous 

vs. discrete control. (SLO 1, 2, 3) 
• Identification and symbols used in I&C. (SLO 1) 
• Different types of field instrumentation. (SLO 1) 
• Requirements for control rooms and the design of control panels. (SLO 1) 
• Concepts and implementation of alarm and trip systems. (SLO 1) 
• Different types of computer-based control systems including PLCs and DCSs as well as review the 

basic requirements for good operator interface. (SLO 1) 
• Documentation required for I&C. (SLO 1) 
• Requirements for a successful installation, instrument checkout, and controller tuning. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 

4) 
 
PROCESS TECHNOLOGY I EQUIPMENT ( 3 credits) 



55 
 

 

Objectives: 
 
• List types of equipment used in the process industries. (SLO 1) 
• Explain the purpose of piping, tubing, hoses and fittings in the process industries. (SLO 1) 
• Identify common valve types and valve components. (SLO 1) 
• Identify common pump types and pumps components. (SLO 1) 
• Identify common types of compressors and compressor components. (SLO 1) 
• Identify common types of turbines and turbine components. (SLO 1) 
• Describe the operating principles of motors and engines. (SLO 1) 
• Identify typical problems associated with motors and engines. (SLO 1) 
• Describe the principles mechanical power transmission. (SLO 1) 
• Identify the common types/applications of heat exchangers. (SLO 1) 
• Explain the purpose of cooling towers in the process industries. (SLO 1) 
• Explain the purpose of furnaces in the process industries. (SLO 1) 
• Identify the common types and applications of boilers. (SLO 1) 
• Define and explain the major types of vessels. (SLO 1) 
 
PROCESS TECHNOLOGY II UNIT SYSTEMS (3 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Describe the purpose and function of common process systems. (SLO 1) 
• Explain and demonstrate the operation of each process system. (SLO 1) 
 
PROCESS TECHNOLOGY III OPERATIONS (4 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Use technology to access operator specific documentation and training. (SLO 2, 3) 
• Identify specific equipment and operating parameters to meet industry standards. (SLO 1) 
• Identify and adjust controls to meet requirements for safe and effective operation. 
• Implement standard safety procedures as required in industry (SLO 2). 
• Demonstrate comprehension of content-area reading material. (SLO 1, 2) 
 
PROCESS INSTRUMENTATION II (3 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Demonstrate ability to utilize the various instruments used in the process industry. (SLO 1); measured 

by: embedded test questions, class discussion, demonstration, and hands on operation. 
• Apply advanced instrumentation principles and theories to process systems. (SLO 1); measured by: 

embedded test questions, class discussion, demonstration and hands on operation. 
• Identify the various types of instruments used in the process industry. (SLO 2); measured by: embedded 

test questions, class discussion, demonstration, using computer simulator programs and hands on 
operation. 

• Diagram the process control elements in a control loop. (SLO 2); measured by: embedded test 
questions, class discussion, demonstration and hands on identification of control loop components. 

• Identify and adjust the various instruments used in the process industries. (SLO 3); measured by: 
embedded test questions, class discussion, and demonstration using computer simulator programs and 
hands on operation of equipment. 

 



56 
 

 

PROCESS TROUBLESHOOTING (3 credits) 
Objectives: 
 
• Collect data and identify techniques for troubleshooting. Utilize applicable troubleshooting methods 

to solve process problems. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Discuss the different steps in troubleshooting. (SLO 1) 
• Discuss the difference between process upsets and instrument malfunctions. (SLO 1) 
• Explain that different facilities have different practices related to process technicians 

troubleshooting. (SLO 1) 
• Identify typical malfunctions found in primary sensing elements and transmitters. (SLO 1, 2, 3) 
• Explain the importance of process knowledge in troubleshooting. (SLO 1) 
• Explain the proper use of hand tools related to process troubleshooting. (SLO 1) 
• Discuss safety and environmental issues related to troubleshooting process instruments. (SLO 1) 
• Describe the purpose of instrumentation calibration. (SLO 1) 
• Explain the methods used for determining if a sensing/measuring device is malfunctioning (SLO 1) 
• Troubleshoot flow, temperature, level, pressure and analytical variable instrument problems. (SLO 1, 

2, 3, 4) 
• Diagnose Malfunction or Abnormality. (SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
• Remedy Equipment/Process Malfunction 
 
PROCESS TECHNOLOGY CAPSTONE (3 credits) 
Objective: 
 
• To satisfy the requirements for the Associate of Applied Science degree in Process Technology. 

(SLO 1, 2, 3, 4) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



57 
 

 

APPENDIX F 
ADMISSION AND GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

UNIVERSITY GRADUATION POLICIES 

 
Application for Graduation 
The graduation application fee was established to enhance services to Southern University at Shreveport 
graduating students. Application for graduation must be made the semester prior to the semester of 
graduation/degree completion. Graduation applications are located in the annual Commencement  Guide 
posted on the Registrar’s Office web page. The graduation application fee must be paid at the time of 
application and underwrites various costs related to commencement, degree certification, diploma printings 
and mailings, and other graduation-related expenses.  
 
Students  are  strongly  advised  to  consult  with  their  academic  advisor  prior  to  submitting  an 
application for graduation. This fee must be paid whether or not the student participates in the formal 
exercises. The graduation application fee is non-refundable 
 
To receive the Associate in Arts, Associate of Science, Associate of Applied Science, Technical 
Diploma, or Certificate, a student must: 
 

1. Complete   all   course   requirements   in   the   prescribed   program   of   study   as 
prescribed in the University Catalog. 

2. Earn a minimum of 2.0 in all major courses. 
3. Earn a minimum cumulative 2.0 grade point average. 
4. Complete   25%   of   coursework   through   instruction   offered   by   Southern University 

at Shreveport. 
 
Commencement Participation 
While   the   graduation   application   fee   is   required   for   each   student   completing   degree 
requirements at Southern University at Shreveport (SUSLA), the commencement participation fee 
is required only for those who actually participate in the ceremony.  This fee underwrites the costs 
of commencement-related services, resources, events and programmatic elements of the  
commencement  experience  from  beginning  to  end.    Commencement  related  activities and/or  
items  include  regalia  (cap,  gown,  hood,  and  tassel),  a  predetermined  number  of graduation 
invitations, and the graduate reception. 
 
Concurrent Degrees/Dual Degrees 
Students who earn two (2) or more certificates/degrees in the same semester must satisfy the 
requirements  for  both  degrees  and  earn  the  following  additional  hours  to  receive  a  dual 
degree. 
• Nine (9) related hours for certificates 
• Fifteen (15) related hours for associates 
 

AWARDING OF A DEGREE POSTHUMOUSLY 
SUSLA will award the Associate degree posthumously to a student who has completed all graduation 
requirements or to a student who meets all of the following requirements: 

• Enrolled courses must be those which, if completed, would have fulfilled 
graduation requirements. 

• The student must have a grade point average at the time of death which meets 
SUSLA’s graduation requirements. 

 
HONOR GRADUATES 



59 
 

 

Students who achieve certain academic distinction through earned grade point averages will graduate 
with honors. The following standards apply:  
3.75 – 4.0 with highest honor 
3.5 – 3.74 with high honor, 
3.1 – 3.44 with honor. 
 
*Scholastic honors for graduation are determined at the close of the semester prior to the semester 
of graduation. 
 
RESCINDING OF DEGREES AND CERTIFICATES 
Southern University at Shreveport reserves the right to rescind the awarding of associate 
degrees and certificates if the university discovers that the degrees and certificates were awarded in error. 



Request Approval to Establish a Certificate of Technical Study: 
Petroleum Technology (SUSLA) 



 

BoR Form – 23 July 2019 

PROPOSAL to DEVELOP a NEW ACADEMIC CERTIFICATE PROGRAM  
(CAS, PAC, UC, PBC, GC, PMC, PPC) 

Date: 

Campus: 
Southern University in Shreveport 

Program: CIP, Certificate Designation, Title 
13.0101, Petroleum Technology, Certificate of Technical 
Studies 
 

Institutional Contact Person & Contact Info (if clarification is needed) 
Dr. Kenie Moses, Chair of Engineering 
Business, Science, Technology, Engineering and Math  
3050 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr.  
Shreveport, Louisiana 71107 
Phone: 318-670-9431 Email:kmoses@susla.edu 

 
1. Certificate Description 

Describe the program concept: purpose and objectives; proposed curriculum; mode of delivery (on-site/hybrid/on-line). 
Indicate which courses are new; describe plan for rolling out new courses.  

** Attach catalog descriptions for the required and elective courses, including prerequisites and LCCN, when applicable. ** 

The program concept centers around providing students the opportunity to receive an advanced 
certification in Petroleum Technology with specific experience in both industrial as well as 
commercial applications. The proposed curriculum involves courses that are part of an existing 
Associate of Applied Science Degree offering in Engineering Technology, however, students are 
not required to matriculate through the entire degree process. Students can complete 20 hours and 
receive a certification in Engineering. The delivery mode of this certification is in-person and 
online depending on the specific course.  
Fall Semester 
PTEC 102S   Process Instrumentation I      3  
SCHE 142S    Inorganic Chemistry Lecture and Lab   4  
IETC 228S   Manufacturing Materials & Science    3 
PTEC 201S   Safety, Health, and Environment (OSHA30)   3  
EETC 110S    Basic Electronics I Lecture and Lab    4 
PTEC 103S                             Process Instrumentation II                                           3 
            
TOTAL CREDIT HOURS:        20 
 

 
2. Need  

Outline how this program is deemed essential for the wellbeing of the state, region, or academy (e.g., how is it relevant, how 
does it contribute to economic development or relate to current/evolving needs).  Identify similar programs in the state and 
explain why the proposed certificate is needed. 

The Technical Certificate of Studies in Petroleum Technology at SUSLA is essential to the 
Southern University system and to our stakeholders. Most importantly, our students need technical 
certificate programs that will prepare them for the job market in as little time as possible while 
providing the necessary technical background that enables them to be proficient in their job duties. 
Currently, we do not offer solutions for employers to recruit technical certificate holders in 
engineering or technology to fill much needed employment openings. Companies have expressed 
difficulty in recruiting employees who hold degrees in fields utilizing industry-leading technology 
and software in the engineering problem-solving process.  Employment information is provided: 
https://www.onetonline.org/link/summary/19-4041.02  
 

 
3. Students 

https://www.onetonline.org/link/summary/19-4041.02


 

BoR Form – 23 July 2019 

Describe student interest. Project enrollment and productivity for the first 5 years; justify projections. 

There is a need for programs that provide students who have a desire to become engineering 
technologist with career tracks available upon completion. Through this technical certificate 
program, SUSLA could produce at least fifty to one hundred new graduates in the fields of 
engineering and technology over the course of the next five years. This may be achieved through 
recruitment, dual enrollment, career fairs, instituting a high school pilot program as well as 
providing internships with companies. 
 

 
4.  Accreditation 

Describe plan for achieving program accreditation. 

No accreditation is needed for the certification program.  
 
5.  Faculty, Administration, & Other Resources 

How will instructional needs be met: will additional faculty, facilities, equipment, or library resources be required? What 
department will deliver and oversee the proposed program? 

The CTS in Petroleum Technology will be administered by current faculty at Southern University 
and additional faculty previously requested in the proposed Associate Degree of Engineering 
Technology. All facilities are adequate for the proposed CTS in Petroleum Technology.  
Current Faculty:  
Dr. Kenie Moses, Assistant Professor, Math, Electrical & Computer Engineering  
Vanessa White, abd, Associate Professor, Math & Industrial Engineering 
Tracie Reed, abd, Associate Professor, Physics/ Physical Science 
Jerrick Hall, Adjunct Instructor, Engineering Technology 

 
6. Cost  

Summarize additional costs to offer the program. On separate budget sheet, estimate costs and revenues for the projected 
program for the first four years, indicating need for additional appropriations (if any).  

The current costs  of the CTS in Petroleum Technology are considered part of an existing 
proposal for Associate of Applied Science Degree in Engineering Technology. 
 

 

CERTIFICATIONS:   Dr. Kenie Moses    07/27/2020 
Primary Administrator for Proposed Certificate  Date 

 Terry Kidd                07/27/2020  
Provost/Chief Academic Officer    Date 
____________________________________ _______  _______________ 
Management Board/System Office    Date 

 
 
 
 

 

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED ADDITIONAL COSTS/INCOME FOR PROPOSED CERTIFICATE 

 
Institution:_________________________________________ 

 
Date: _______________________ 

 
Certificate Program, Unit: __________________________________________________________________ 
 
FTE = Full Time Equivalent (use the institution’s standard definition and provide that definition). 
 

EXPENDITURES 



 

BoR Form – 23 July 2019 

 FIRST 
YEAR  SECOND 

YEAR  THIRD 
YEAR  FOURTH 

YEAR  

 AMOUNT FTE Amount FTE AMOUNT FTE AMOUNT FTE 

Faculty $  $  $  $  
Graduate Assistants         
Support Personnel         

Fellowships and Scholarships         

SUB-TOTAL EXPENSES $  $  $  $  

 
 AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT 

Facilities $ $ $ $ 
Equipment     
Travel     
Supplies     
SUB-TOTAL $ $ $ $ 
GRAND TOTAL EXPENSES $ $ $ $ 

REVENUES 
Amount & Percentage of 
Total Anticipated From: AMOUNT % AMOUNT % AMOUNT % AMOUNT % 

   State Appropriations $  $  $  $  
   Federal Grants/Contracts         
   State Grants/Contracts         
   Private Grants/Contracts         
   Tuition         
   Fees         
   Other (specify)         
TOTAL  $  $  $  $  

 



Request Approval to Establish a Certificate of Technical Study: 
Airframe Technology (SUSLA) 



 

BoR Form – 23 July 2019 

PROPOSAL to DEVELOP a NEW ACADEMIC CERTIFICATE PROGRAM  
(CAS, PAC, UC, PBC, GC, PMC, PPC) 

Date: January 13, 2020 

Campus: 

Southern University at Shreveport 
Program: CIP, Certificate Designation, Title 

Certificate of Technical Studies in Airframe 
Technology  

Institutional Contact Person & Contact Info (if clarification is needed) 

Dr. Barry Hester, Dean of BSTEM 
Business, Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics 
3050 Martin Luther King Drive 
Shreveport, LA  71109 
Phone: (318) 670-9407 Email: bhester@susla.edu 

 
1. Certificate Description 

Describe the program concept: purpose and objectives; proposed curriculum; mode of delivery (on-site/hybrid/on-line). 
Indicate which courses are new; describe plan for rolling out new courses.  

** Attach catalog descriptions for the required and elective courses, including prerequisites and LCCN, when applicable. ** 

 
Southern University at Shreveport, SUSLA, currently offers a Technical Diploma in Airframe and Power 
Plant Maintenance Technology. This program teaches students how to repair, maintain and troubleshoot 
aircraft and propulsion systems. This diploma program requires 66 hours to complete. Airframe and 
Power Plant Maintenance technology program can be divided into separate programs: 1) Airframe and 2) 
Power Plant maintenance.  Airframe provides an overview of the responsibilities of an aircraft technician 
and the skills required to maintain airframes. This is the first set of courses taken in an airframe repair 
program. Students become familiar with aircraft repair and maintenance terminology. Math and physics 
concepts are reviewed. Airframe is designed to prepare students to understand airframe systems, 
components, structures, fuel and fuel metering, electrical, hydraulics, flight controls, avionics, and 
troubleshooting. 
 
SUSLA proposes to offer Airframe as a certificate program separate from airframe and power plant 
Maintenance Technology, but still under the umbrella of the Technical Diploma. The Airframe Certificate 
is designed to prepare students to qualify for the Airframe Certificate issued by the Federal Aviation 
Administration (FAA), which enables the holder to perform 100 hours and annual inspections on aircraft 
ranging from small aircraft used in general aviation to jets utilized by commercial airlines. The written 
examinations are administered by the FAA at computer testing centers (SUSLA’s Testing Center). The 
total program from the academic component requires 33 hours of lecture and laboratory. Offering this 
certificate program in this manner will allow students additional options such as obtaining a specific 
certification as required by Federal Aviation Association (FAA) and to satisfy the academic component. 
 

Providing this certificate is also consistent with the university’s mission by being committed to 
teaching and preparing traditional and non-traditional students for degree attainment, transfer, 
workforce, continuous learning and self-improvement. This program will prepare students for 
careers in the technical and occupational fields while offering courses that are transferable to 
other colleges and universities. Upon completion of the program, Southern University will award 
a certificate of technical studies. Dedicated to excellence in instruction and community service, 
this program promotes cultural diversity, provides developmental and continuing education, and 
seeks partnerships with business and industry. This program intends that all individuals should 
have the opportunity to receive educational experiences and related services, which are 
compatible with their varied interests, academic abilities, and achievements, family backgrounds, 
motivations, needs, and goals. 



 

BoR Form – 23 July 2019 

 
Objectives 
 

▪ Work effectively in a variety of roles with limited supervision 
▪ Troubleshoot and diagnose problems in all airframe sectors of aviation maintenance 
▪ Apply appropriate safety and environmental regulations. 
▪ Familiarization with and application of general/calculations and basic electricity of aviation as 

required by the FAA 

▪ Familiarization with and application of general/materials and servicing of aviation as required by 

the FAA 

▪ Interpret airframe and powerplant manuals 

▪ Perform required inspections on an aircraft 

▪ Troubleshoot aircraft airframe and powerplant systems 

▪ Service and repair aircraft airframe and powerplant systems 

▪ Assess the serviceability of parts 

▪ Write descriptive discrepancy reports 

▪ Foster a team atmosphere. 
▪ Communicate effectively in both written and oral formats 

 
The program will be administered by the Division of STEM and Business Studies.  The program will 
be offered over a one-year period. 
 

 
AIRFRAME CERTIFICATE 

 
Certificate of Technical Studies in Airframe 

 
Program of Study 

 
FALL SEMESTER 
 
COURSE # COURSE NAME               Credit Hours 
 
AMTG    104S     Fluid, Lines and Fittings                                                         1 
 
AMTG    105S     Materials and Processes                                                       3 
 
AMTG    106S     Ground Operations and Servicing                                       3 
 
AMTG    108S     Aircraft Drawings                                                                   1 
 
                                              
                                                                                                                                    8     
 
 

SPRING SEMESTER 
  



 

BoR Form – 23 July 2019 

AMTA         201S  Wood, Coverings, and Finishes                                              2  
 

AMTA  202S  Sheet Metal and Non-Metallic                                              4  
 

AMTA  203S  Aircraft Welding                                              1  
    

AMTA  205S  Airframe Inspections                                              1  

    

AMTA  206S  Assembly and Rigging                                               3  

    

AMTA  207S  Aircraft Fuel Systems                                               1  

    

    

                                                                                                                                    12  

SUMMER SEMESTER 
 

AMTA  208S  Hydraulic and Pneumatic Systems  3  
 

AMTA  209S  Aircraft Landing Gear  2  
 

AMTA  213S  Communications, Navigation, and Instrument Systems  2  
7  

FALL SEMESTER SOPOHMORE YEAR  
 

AMTA  210S  Cabin Atmosphere Control Systems  1 
  

AMTA  211S  Aircraft Electrical Systems  3 
  

AMTA  212S  Position and Warning Systems  2  

  Total:                                                                                                                  33 Hours 
 
COURSE DESCRIPTIONS 

AVIATION MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY - AIRFRAME (AMTA)  
AMTA 201S WOOD, COVERINGS, AND FINISHES - A study of classic airframe structures will  
provide the theory and application of the older airframe construction and repair techniques. Wood 
structures, fabric coverings and painting are the main topics covered in this course. (1.5-1.5-2)  
AMTA 202S AIRCRAFT SHEETMETAL, NON-METALLIC STRUCTURES - A study of aircraft structural 
characteristics and methods of fabrication and repairs as it applies to aircraft aluminum structures. 
Repairing of aluminum skin is emphasized. (1-2-4)  
AMTA 203S AIRCRAFT WELDING - This course provides the theory and application of the different 
welding processes used for repairing of aircraft. Emphasis is placed on the welding of structural 
members of the aircraft. (1.5-1.5-1)  
AMTA 205S AIRFRAME INSPECTION - Airframe inspection will provide the theory and practical 
application of the inspections required for both general and commercial aviation type aircraft. (1.5- 
1.5-1)  

AMTA 206S ASSEMBLY AND RIGGING - A course of study on the methods and procedures used 
in the assembly and rigging of aircraft for the most efficient flight. (1.5-1.5-3)  



 

BoR Form – 23 July 2019 

AMTA 207S AIRCRAFT FUEL SYSTEMS - This course of study is directed toward various fuel 
storage and distribution systems used in small and large aircraft and the standard practices for 
the maintenance of these systems. (1.5-1.5-1)  
AMTA 208S HYDRAULIC AND PNEUMATIC POWER SYSTEMS - The study of the operation and 
maintenance of aircraft hydraulic and pneumatic systems in both small and large aircraft. The 
method of troubleshooting and repair of components are covered as well as servicing and 
ground testing. The course also includes the study of powered flight control systems. (1-2-3)  
AMTA 209S AIRCRAFT LANDING GEAR SYSTEMS - The study of aircraft landing gear structures 
and operational systems include the repair and maintenance procedures for the retraction 
systems, brakes, shock struts, steering systems, wheel, tires, and anti-skid systems. (2-1-2)  
AMTA 210S CABIN ATMOSPHERE CONTROL SYSTEMS - A study of the various types of systems 
used for cabin atmospheric control in corporate and airline type aircraft. Heating, cooling, and 
pressurization as well as oxygen systems are included in the study. (2-1-1)  
AMTA 211S AIRCRAFT ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS - A course of study of the theory of operation and 
maintenance of the DC and AC power generating and distribution systems. (1.5-1.5-3)  
AMTA 212S AIRCRAFT POSITION AND WARNING SYSTEMS - A study of the theory of operation 
and the maintenance of various position and warning systems used on small and large aircraft. 
Fire protection systems are included. (1.5-1.5-2)  
AMTA 213S AIRCRAFT COMMUNICATION, NAVIGATION SYSTEMS AND INSTRUMENTS - This 
course familiarizes the student with the communication, navigation, and instrument systems 
and their function. Emphasis is placed on the proper removal and installation procedures. (2-1-
2)  
 

 
AMTG 104S FLUID, LINES, AND FITTINGS - A study that will include the identification of 
aircraft plumbing, its repairs, and the methods and processes used for fabricating rigid and 
flexible lines. (1.5-1.5-1)   
AMTG 105S MATERIALS AND PROCESSES - An introduction to the materials and processes 
used in aircraft maintenance and repair. Various methods of non-destructive testing and control 
of corrosion are studied and performed. (1.5-1.5-3)   
AMTG 106S GROUND OPERATIONS AND SERVICING - A course of standards for aircraft 
ground movement and operations and associated safety practices. A study of aircraft weight 
and balance as it applies to the maintenance technician is included. (1.5-1.5-3)   
AMTG 108S AIRCRAFT DRAWINGS - A study of aircraft working drawings, schematics, 
diagrams, and the meaning of lines and symbols; as well as blueprint reading. (2-1-1) 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2. Need  

Outline how this program is deemed essential for the wellbeing of the state, region, or academy (e.g., how is it relevant, how 
does it contribute to economic development or relate to current/evolving needs).  Identify similar programs in the state and 
explain why the proposed certificate is needed. 

There is a demand in the United States for skilled workers in aerospace such as technicians. The 
U. S. Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) expects growth for aerospace technicians to grow from 
157,400 jobs to 162,200 jobs over the next ten years.  



 

BoR Form – 23 July 2019 

 
Locally, over the past two years two major aerospace companies (Western Global Airlines and 
Advanced Aerospace Services) have relocated to Shreveport and they are looking to employ over 
a hundred technicians over the next few months. This certificate will address the overwhelming 
demand for a trained workforce. 
 

 
3. Students 

Describe student interest. Project enrollment and productivity for the first 5 years; justify projections. 

The Certificate of Technical Studies in Airframe Technology will allow students to work as 
technicians or as a step toward the pursuit of a technical diploma. As indicated below, the 
program will admit ten (10) or more students annually. Our goal is to encourage certificate 
graduates to continue life-long learning upon completion of the program. 

 

Estimated number of enrollees for the first five (5) years: 

 

 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 

Annual 
Enrollment 

10 10 15 15 20 

Graduates  8 12 13 18 
 

 
4.  Accreditation 

Describe plan for achieving program accreditation. 

N/A 
 
5.  Faculty, Administration, & Other Resources 

How will instructional needs be met: will additional faculty, facilities, equipment, or library resources be required? What 
department will deliver and oversee the proposed program? 

Part-time faculty members will be hired to meet the instructional needs of the program as 
prescribed by SACS. The University has a location for laboratories and lecture classrooms at the 
Downtown Airport. Library resources, supplies and equipment will be purchased to support the 
program. The Division of Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics will oversee the 
program.  

 
6. Cost  

Summarize additional costs to offer the program. On separate budget sheet, estimate costs and revenues for the projected 
program for the first four years, indicating need for additional appropriations (if any).  

See attached Summary of Estimated Cost. 
 

CERTIFICATIONS:  ____________________________________ _______  _______________ 
Primary Administrator for Proposed Certificate  Date 
____________________________________ _______  _______________ 
Provost/Chief Academic Officer    Date 
____________________________________ _______  _______________ 
Management Board/System Office    Date 

 
 

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED ADDITIONAL COSTS/INCOME FOR PROPOSED CERTIFICATE 



 

BoR Form – 23 July 2019 

 

Institution: Southern University at Shreveport 

 

Date: 01/13/2020 

 

Certificate Program, Unit: Certificate of Technical Studies in Airframe Technology 

 
FTE = Full Time Equivalent (use the institution’s standard definition and provide that definition). 
 

EXPENDITURES 

 
FIRST 
YEAR 

 
SECOND 

YEAR 
 

THIRD 
YEAR 

 
FOURTH 

YEAR 
 

 AMOUNT FTE Amount FTE AMOUNT FTE AMOUNT FTE 

Faculty - Adjunct $12,000                 $ 12,000  $12,000  $12,000  

Graduate Assistants         

Support Personnel         

Fellowships and Scholarships         

SUB-TOTAL EXPENSES $12,000  $12,000  $12,000  $12,000  

 

 AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT 

Facilities $ $ $ $ 

Equipment $20,000    

Travel $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 

Supplies $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 

SUB-TOTAL $ $ $ $ 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENSES $36,500 $16,500 $16,500 $16,500 

REVENUES 

Amount & Percentage of 
Total Anticipated From: 

AMOUNT % AMOUNT % AMOUNT % AMOUNT /% 

   State Appropriations $  $  $  $  

   Federal Grants/Contracts         

   State Grants/Contracts         

   Private Grants/Contracts         

   Tuition $13,090 36% $13,090 79.33 $13,090 79.33 $13,090 79.33 

   Fees         

   Other (specify)         

TOTAL  $13,090 36% $13,090 79.33 $13,090 79.33 $13,090 79.33 

 
 



Request Approval to Establish Certificate of Technical Study: 
Power Plant Maintenance Technology (SUSLA) 



BoR Form – 23 July 2019 

PROPOSAL to DEVELOP a NEW ACADEMIC CERTIFICATE PROGRAM  
(CAS, PAC, UC, PBC, GC, PMC, PPC) 

Date: January 13, 2020 

Campus: 

Southern University at Shreveport 
Program: CIP, Certificate Designation, Title 

Certificate of Technical Studies in Power Plant 
Maintenance Technology 

Institutional Contact Person & Contact Info (if clarification is needed) 

Dr. Barry Hester, Dean of BSTEM 
BSTEM (Business, Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics) 
3050 Martin Luther King Drive 
Shreveport, LA  71109 
Phone: (318) 670-9407 Email: bhester@susla.edu 

 
1. Certificate Description 

Describe the program concept: purpose and objectives; proposed curriculum; mode of delivery (on-site/hybrid/on-line). 
Indicate which courses are new; describe plan for rolling out new courses.  

** Attach catalog descriptions for the required and elective courses, including prerequisites and LCCN, when applicable. ** 

 
Southern University at Shreveport, SUSLA, currently offers a Technical Diploma in Airframe and Power 

Plant Maintenance Technology. This program teaches students how to repair, maintain and troubleshoot 

aircraft and propulsion systems. This diploma program requires 66 hours to complete. Airframe and Power 

Plant Maintenance technology program can be divided into separate programs: 1) Airframe and 2) Power 

Plant maintenance.  Airframe provides an overview of the responsibilities of an aircraft maintenance 

technician and the skills required to maintain airframes. This is the first set of courses taken in an airframe 

repair program. Students become familiar with aircraft repair and maintenance terminology. Math and 

physics concepts are reviewed. Power plant is designed to prepare students to understand electrical 

power generation, ignition, fuel and fuel metering, induction, cooling, exhaust, propeller systems, turbine 

engines and auxiliary power units. 

SUSLA proposes to offer Power plant Maintenance as a certificate program separate from airframe and 

power plant Maintenance Technology, but skill under the umbrella of the Technical Diploma. The 

certificate in Power Plant Maintenance Technology is designed to prepare students to qualify for the 

Power plant Certificate issued by the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), which enables the holder to 

perform 100 hours and annual inspections on aircraft engines ranging from small aircraft used in general 

aviation to jets utilized by commercial airlines. The written examinations are administered by the FAA at 

computer testing centers (SUSLA’s Testing Center). The total program from the academic component 

requires 32 hours of lecture and laboratory. Offering this certificate program in this manner will allow 

students additional options such as obtaining a specific certification as required by the FAA and to satisfy 

the academic component. 

Providing this certificate is also consistent with the university’s mission by being committed to teaching 

and preparing traditional and non-traditional students for degree attainment, transfer, workforce, 

continuous learning and self-improvement. This program will prepare students for careers in the technical 

and occupational fields while offering courses that are transferable to other colleges and universities. 

Upon completion of the program, Southern University will award a certificate of technical studies. 

Dedicated to excellence in instruction and community service, this program promotes cultural diversity, 

provides developmental and continuing education, and seeks partnerships with business and industry. 



BoR Form – 23 July 2019 

This program intends that all individuals should have the opportunity to receive educational experiences 

and related services, which are compatible with their varied interests, academic abilities, and 

achievements, family backgrounds, motivations, needs, and goals. 

 
Objectives 
 

▪ Work effectively in a variety of roles with limited supervision 
▪ Troubleshoot and diagnose problems in aircraft powerplant systems 
▪ Apply appropriate safety and environmental regulations 
▪ Familiarization with and application of general/calculations and basic electricity of aviation as 

required by the FAA 

▪ Familiarization with and application of general/materials and servicing of aviation as required by 

the FAA 

▪ Interpret airframe and powerplant manuals 

▪ Perform required inspections on an aircraft 

▪ Troubleshoot aircraft airframe and power plant systems 

▪ Service and repair aircraft airframe and power plant systems 

▪ Assess the serviceability of parts 

▪ Write descriptive discrepancy reports 

▪ Foster a team atmosphere 
▪ Communicate effectively in both written and oral formats 

 
The program will be administered by the Division of STEM and Business Studies.  The program will 
be offered over a one-year period. 
 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BoR Form – 23 July 2019 

 
CERTIFICATE OF TECHNICAL STUDIES IN POWERPLANT PROGRAM OF STUDY 

 
 
 

FALL SEMESTER 
 

COURSE # COURSE NAME               Credit Hours 
    

    
    
AMTP     222S        Turbine Engines                                                                             3 

 AMTP     226S        Ignition and Starting Systems                                                    3  

SPRING SEMESTER 

AMTP     223S        Engine Inspection                                                                          3  

AMTP     225S        Engine Lubrication                                                                        1 

AMTP     227S        Engine Fuel and Metering Systems                                           2           

AMTP     228S        Induction, Cooling, and Exhaust Systems                                 2  

AMTP    229S         Propellers and Components                                                       3  

AMTP   231S          Engine Electrical Systems                                                            2 

Total Hours                                                                                                              19 

 
SUMMER SEMESTER 
 
AMTP   224S          Engine Instruments and Fire Protections   Systems                 1                  

AMTP   250S          Reciprocal Engine Overhaul and Installation                            4  

FALL SEMESTER 
 
 
AMTG   104S        Fluid, Lines and Fittings                                                       1 
 
AMTG    105S        Materials and Processes                                                    3 
 
AMTG    106S        Ground Operations and Servicing                                    3 
 
AMTG     108S        Aircraft Drawings                                                               1 
 
    TOTAL                                                                                                               32 
 



BoR Form – 23 July 2019 

COURSE DESCRIPTIONS 
AVIATION MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY - POWERPLANT (AMTP)  
AMTP 222S TURBINE ENGINES - A study of the theory of operation of the turbine engine and 
the function of engine components. Overhaul and testing procedures are covered including 
disassembly, inspection, repair, reassembly and operational tests of the engines and accessories. 
(1.5-1.5-3)  
AMTP 223S ENGINE INSPECTION - Engine inspection will provide the theory and application of 
the inspections required for both general and commercial aviation engines. (1.5-1.5-1)  
AMTP 224S ENGINE INSTRUMENTS AND FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS - A study of the theory 
of operation, installation and troubleshooting of the engine instruments and fire protection 
systems. (1.5-1.5-1)  
AMTP 225S ENGINE LUBRICATION SYSTEMS - This course covers the different types of 
lubrication systems used in the reciprocating and turbine engines. The study also provides the 
procedures to use in repairing and servicing of these systems. (1.5-1.5-1)  
AMTP 226S IGNITION AND STARTING SYSTEMS - This course of study includes the theory of 
operation, inspection and repairing of ignition and starting systems for both large and small 
aircraft. (1.5-1.5-3)  
AMTP 227S ENGINE FUEL AND METERING SYSTEMS - This course covers all the related 
components of the fuel distribution from the airframe to the fuel metering units which includes 
the filters, pumps, fuel heating systems and controls. This course places emphasis on theory of 
operation and application for carburetors and fuel controls. In inspection, troubleshooting and 
repair procedures of these fuel metering units are covered. (1.5-1.5-3)  
AMTP 228S INDUCTION, COOLING AND EXHAUST SYSTEMS - The types and characteristics 
of induction, cooling and exhaust systems are compared and evaluated. Standard maintenance 
practices are covered. (1.5-1.5-2)  
AMTP 229S PROPELLERS AND COMPONENTS - This course covers the theory, installation, 
inspection, servicing, maintenance, repair, and the principles of operation of fixed and 
controllable pitch propellers and related systems. This course also includes the study of 
propeller de-icing, synchronization, and the selection and use of propeller lubricants for 
reciprocating and turbo propeller engines. (1.5-1.5-3)  
AMTP 231S Engine Electrical Systems - This course offers a study of various electrical systems 
used in support of aircraft engines. The inspection, repair and maintenance procedures are also 
covered. (1.5-1.5-2)  
AMTP 250S RECIPROCATING ENGINE OVERHAUL & INSTALLATION - This course contains a 
detailed study supported by the actual disassembly, inspection and repairing of an operational 
engine; followed by the reassembly and the operational testing of the engine. This course also 
includes the methods and procedures for engine removal and installation. (1.5-1.5-4) 
 
AMTG 104S FLUID, LINES, AND FITTINGS - A study that will include the identification of 
aircraft plumbing, its repairs, and the methods and processes used for fabricating rigid and 
flexible lines. (1.5-1.5-1)   
AMTG 105S MATERIALS AND PROCESSES - An introduction to the materials and processes 
used in aircraft maintenance and repair. Various methods of non-destructive testing and control 
of corrosion are studied and performed. (1.5-1.5-3)   
AMTG 106S GROUND OPERATIONS AND SERVICING - A course of standards for aircraft 
ground movement and operations and associated safety practices. A study of aircraft weight and 
balance as it applies to the maintenance technician is included. (1.5-1.5-3)   
AMTG 108S AIRCRAFT DRAWINGS - A study of aircraft working drawings, schematics, 
diagrams, and the meaning of lines and symbols; as well as blueprint reading. (2-1-1) 



BoR Form – 23 July 2019 

 

 
2. Need  

Outline how this program is deemed essential for the wellbeing of the state, region, or academy (e.g., how is it relevant, how 
does it contribute to economic development or relate to current/evolving needs).  Identify similar programs in the state and 
explain why the proposed certificate is needed. 

There is a demand in the United States for skilled workers in aerospace such as aircraft 
maintenance technicians. The U. S. Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) expects growth for aerospace 
technicians to grow from 157,400 jobs to 162,200 jobs over the next ten years.  
 
Locally, over the past two years two major aerospace companies (Western Global Airlines and 
Advanced Aerospace Services) have relocated to Shreveport and they are looking to employ over 
a hundred technicians over the next few months. This certificate will address the overwhelming 
demand for a trained aviation workforce. 

 
3. Students 

Describe student interest. Project enrollment and productivity for the first 5 years; justify projections. 

The Certificate of Technical Studies in Power Plant Maintenance Technology will allow students 
to work as technicians or as a step toward the pursuit of a technical diploma. As indicated below, 
the program will admit ten (10) or more students annually. Our goal is to encourage certificate 
graduates to continue life-long learning upon completion of the program. 

 

Estimated number of enrollees for the first five (5) years: 

 

 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 

Annual 
Enrollment 

10 10 15 15 20 

Graduates  8 12 13 18 
 

 
4.  Accreditation 

Describe plan for achieving program accreditation. 

N/A 
 



BoR Form – 23 July 2019 

5.  Faculty, Administration, & Other Resources 

How will instructional needs be met: will additional faculty, facilities, equipment, or library resources be required? What 
department will deliver and oversee the proposed program? 

Part-time faculty members will be hired to meet the instructional needs of the program as 
prescribed by SACS. The University has a location for laboratories and lecture classrooms at the 
Downtown Airport. Library resources, supplies and equipment will be purchased to support the 
program. The Division of Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics will oversee the 
program.  

 
6. Cost  

Summarize additional costs to offer the program. On separate budget sheet, estimate costs and revenues for the projected 
program for the first four years, indicating need for additional appropriations (if any).  

See attached Summary of Estimated Cost. 
 

CERTIFICATIONS:  ____________________________________ _______  _______________ 
Primary Administrator for Proposed Certificate  Date 
____________________________________ _______  _______________ 
Provost/Chief Academic Officer    Date 
____________________________________ _______  _______________ 
Management Board/System Office    Date 

 
 

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED ADDITIONAL COSTS/INCOME FOR PROPOSED CERTIFICATE 

 

Institution: Southern University at Shreveport 

 

Date: 01/13/2020 

 

Certificate Program, Unit:  Certificate of Technical Studies in Power Plant Maintenance Technology  
 
FTE = Full Time Equivalent (use the institution’s standard definition and provide that definition). 
 

EXPENDITURES 

 
FIRST 
YEAR 

 
SECOND 

YEAR 
 

THIRD 
YEAR 

 
FOURTH 

YEAR 
 

 AMOUNT FTE Amount FTE AMOUNT FTE AMOUNT FTE 

Faculty $12,000                 $ 12,000  $12,000  $12,000  

Graduate Assistants         

Support Personnel         

Fellowships and Scholarships         

SUB-TOTAL EXPENSES $12,000  $12,000  $12,000  $12,000  

 

 AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT 

Facilities $ $ $ $ 

Equipment $20,000    

Travel $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 

Supplies $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 



BoR Form – 23 July 2019 

SUB-TOTAL $ $ $ $ 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENSES $36,500 $16,500 $16,500 $16,500 

REVENUES 

Amount & Percentage of 
Total Anticipated From: 

AMOUNT % AMOUNT % AMOUNT % AMOUNT /% 

   State Appropriations $  $  $  $  

   Federal Grants/Contracts         

   State Grants/Contracts         

   Private Grants/Contracts         

   Tuition $13,090 36% $13,090 79.33 $13,090 79.33 $13,090 79.33 

   Fees         

   Other (specify)         

TOTAL  $13,090 36% $13,090 79.33 $13,090 79.33 $13,090 79.33 

 
 

 



Request Approval of the College of Agricultural, Family and Consumer 
Sciences New Logo (SUAREC) 











Request Approval of the Southern University Strategic Leadership 
Institute (SULC / SUBR) 





Request Authorization to create a Common Law Track for the 
Southern University Law Center (SULC) 





Request Approval and Authorization to enter into a Cooperative 
Resolution with the City of New Orleans (SUNO)



 

    “An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution” 

 
     
 
 

September 23, 2020 
 
Dr. Ray L. Belton, President-Chancellor 
Southern University System 
J.S. Clark Administration Building 
4th Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA  70813 
 
Re:  Request for approval and authority to enter into a Cooperative Resolution with                          

the City of New Orleans 
 
Dear Dr. Belton: 
 
On behalf of Southern University at New Orleans (SUNO), I am requesting your approval and that 
of the Board of Supervisors for authorization to enter into a Cooperative Resolution with the City 
of New Orleans with regards to a grant awarded to SUNO in the amount $100,000 from the 
Edward Wisner Donation Fund.  
 
SUNO received a letter from the City of New Orleans informing us that the university has been 
selected to receive funds to support the School of Social Work. These funds will be used by faculty 
to enhance the education of our students through service as social workers-in-training to families 
and children of the New Orleans community.  
 
Thank you for your consideration of this request.  
 
With kind regards, 
 
 
 
James H. Ammons, Jr., Ph.D. 
Interim Chancellor 
Southern University at New Orleans 
 
APPROVED:______________________________________________________ 
                     Dr. Ray L. Belton 
                     President-Chancellor 
 
  

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS 
6400 Press Drive 

New Orleans, LA  70126 
Phone: (504) 286-5311 Fax: (504) 286-5000 

www.suno.edu 

Office of the Chancellor 
 



CERTIFICATION 
 

I, the undersigned Secretary of THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF SOUTHERN 
UNIVERSITY AND AGRICULTUTRAL AND MECHANICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM 
WITH AND ON BEHALF OF SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS 
(hereinafter referred to as the “Corporation”), do hereby certify that I am the Secretary of the 
Corporation and the keeper of the corporate records and minutes of the proceedings of the Board 
of Supervisors of said Corporation, and that the following resolution was duly and lawfully 
adopted by the Board of Supervisors at its meeting conducted on September 25, 2020, in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Louisiana and the bylaws of the Corporation: 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY 
AND AGRICULTUTRAL AND MECHANICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM 

 
RESOLVED, the Interim-Chancellor of SUNO and President of the System, jointly and 

severally, are hereby authorized and directed to prepare, execute and deliver such documents as 
are necessary to effectuate a contract/cooperative endeavor agreement (“Agreement”) on behalf of 
the Corporation with the City of New Orleans for the purpose of accepting an award from the 
Edward Wisner Donation/Grant.   

 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that all prior acts by any person whomsoever acting for this 

Corporation and in its name relating in any way to the said Agreement or any of its terms and 
conditions are hereby ratified and confirmed as the duly authorized acts of this Corporation.   

 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that these resolutions, or any one of them, shall not be 

modified, amended or revoked without prior written notice to the City of New Orleans, Attention: 
City Attorney, 1300 Perdido Street, Room 5E03, New Orleans, Louisiana 70112. 

 
I further certify the above and foregoing to be a true and correct copy of the resolution 

adopted by the Board of Supervisors of the Corporation at its September 25, 2020 meeting, and 
that said resolution has not been rescinded, altered, modified or changed and remains in full force 
and effect. 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as Secretary of the Board of 
Supervisors of Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical College System with and on 
behalf of Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical College at Baton Rouge on this 
25th day of September, 2020. 

 

      ________________________________ 
       Dr. Ray L. Belton, Secretary 



Request Approval of MOU between Southern University at Baton 
Rouge and the Baton Rouge Area Chamber for the Handshake 

Initiative to promote Retention and Job Placement for Students and 
Graduates (SUBR) 









Request Approval of the Southern University Board of Supervisors 
2020 Self-Evaluation (per SACSCOC 4.2g) 











Request Approval of the Southern University Board of Supervisors 
2020 Conflict of Interest Disclosure (per SACSCOC 4.2d) 





Request Approval of the Scorecard Assessment Data by Campus 
(Year 2 Annual Accountability Per SACSCOC Standard 7.1) 

1. Southern University at Baton Rouge

2. Southern University at New Orleans

3. Southern University at Shreveport

4. Southern University Law Center

5. Southern University Agricultural
Research and Extension Center





































Request Approval of Personnel Actions for Positions equal to 
or Greater than $60,000 





























































































































Request Approval for Credit for Prior Employment Service 
(SULC) 

1. Marc Roark (11-years of service)

2. Kenya Smith (4-years of service)















































Request Authorization to Initiate a Focused Search for the 
Chancellor of Southern University at New Orleans (SUS) 





Request Approval of Use Agreement between Southern University 
and A&M College and Baton Rouge Student Housing, LLC 

(SUBR) 





USE AGREEMENT 

THIS USE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of                  
___________ _____, 2020 by and between SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A & M COLLEGE 
AT BATON ROUGE (hereinafter referred to as “SUBR”) and BATON ROUGE STUDENT 
HOUSING, L.L.C., a Louisiana limited liability company (hereinafter referred to as “Owner”).  

WHEREAS, SUBR is authorized by the statutes and laws of the State of Louisiana to enter into 
this Agreement with the consent and approval of the Southern University System;  

WHEREAS, Owner is a single-member Louisiana limited liability company, wholly owned by 
Student Housing of America, Inc., a Georgia non-profit corporation, formed for the purpose of 
developing the Facilities (as hereinbelow defined);  

WHEREAS, Owner has constructed and operates certain housing facilities (the “Facilities”) 
located at 7801 Scenic Hwy, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70807, consisting of fourteen buildings that 
contain approximately 564 beds/276 units for the purpose of providing residence and related 
facilities for (i) students enrolled at SUBR, (ii) faculty members of SUBR, and (iii) key personnel 
employed in the management or maintenance of the Facilities;  

WHEREAS, Owner desires to use the name of SUBR or a portion thereof in connection with the 
operation of the Facilities;  

WHEREAS, SUBR has previously entered into a marketing agreement with Owner, dated 
September 1, 2003, and determined that it is in the best interests of SUBR to cooperate with and 
support Owner’s operation of the Facilities; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and undertakings set forth herein 
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, SUBR and Owner hereby agree as follows:  

Section 1. Use of Name.  SUBR hereby grants to Owner and Owner hereby accepts an 
unlimited, non-exclusive, royalty-free, worldwide, and perpetual right to use the name of SUBR 
or a portion thereof.  Owner its affiliates, authorized representatives, officers, employees, directors, 
agents, and consultants shall  not, exercise the right granted herein in a manner which is materially 
detrimental to or inconsistent with the good name, good will, reputation, and image of SUBR or 
in a manner that could reasonably be expected to devalue the name of SUBR or otherwise damage 
the reputation of SUBR.  In particular, SUBR hereby grants Owner: 

a. the right to bear the name “at Southern University” in its company name; and 
 

b. the right to use the name of “at Southern University” in its company name in all 
fields of use in connection with, or arising out of, the use, promotion, or operation 
of the Facilities including, without limitation, the dissemination by Owner of any 
and all marketing or promotional materials to residents or prospective residents 
thereof.   



Section 2.  Term.  The term for this Agreement shall be five (5) years commencing on the 
effective date above. The term of this Agreement may be extended subject to the execution of a 
mutually agreed upon written agreement for the extension of this Agreement by the parties hereto.  

Section 3.  SUBR Not Liable.  SUBR shall not have any liability arising out of Owner’s 
use of the name of SUBR or a portion thereof during the term of this Agreement, or any extensions.  
Owner’s use of SUBR’s name does not create any obligations to a third-party.  Owner hereby 
agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless SUBR and its Board, officers, faculty, employees 
and agents, as applicable, from any and all actions, claims, demands, suits, losses, debts, attorney’s 
fees, damages, and liabilities which arise in connection with Owner’s use of the name of SUBR or 
a portion thereof.  

Section 4.  Relationship of the Parties.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be 
construed to place the parties in the relationship of partners, principal and agent, employer and 
employee, or joint venturers.  

Section 5. Responsibilities.  Owner shall service or cause to be serviced all decorating, 
maintenance, renovations, alterations and repairs to the Facilities and maintain the Facilities in a 
good condition fit for human habitation.  Additionally, Owner shall substantially comply with all 
applicable federal, state, and local laws, including but not limited to applicable federal, state, and 
local laws governing safety, sanitation, and fair housing, in connection to the operation of the 
Facilities.   

Section 6. Costs. Any and all costs associated with the Owner’s change of its company 
name shall be the responsibility of the Owner and not SUBR.   

Section 7.  Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed under and in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Louisiana, and all obligations of the parties created hereunder are 
performable in East Baton Rouge Parish, Louisiana.  

Section 8.  Severability.  In the event that any term or provision of this Agreement shall 
for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, 
illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other term or provision and this Agreement shall 
be interpreted and construed as if such term or provision, to the extend same shall have been held 
to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, had never been contained herein.  

Section 9.  Termination.  SUBR may terminate this Agreement upon sixty (60) days 
written notice at any time during the term of this Agreement or any extension upon the occurrence 
of a breach of any section stated herein that continues unremedied for a period of thirty (30) days 
after the date on which written notice of such breach, requiring the same to be remedied shall have 
been given to Owner; provided, however, that to the extent that Owner is in good faith attempting 
to remedy such breach and SUBR shall not be materially and adversely affected thereby, such cure 
period may be extended at SUBR’s discretion for an additional time period not to exceed sixty 
(60) days to the extent such additional time period is necessary to permit Owner to cure such 
breach.  Upon termination of this Agreement, Owner must immediately discontinue the use of the 
name of SUBR or portion thereof. Any and all costs, damages, attorney’s fees, and losses, resulting 



from such termination, including but not limited to the costs associated with the Owner’s change 
of name, shall be the responsibility of the Owner and not SUBR.   

Section 10.  Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed, approved and delivered in 
any number of counterparts, each at which when so executed and delivered shall be deemed to be 
an original and all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.  

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have each caused this Agreement to be executed in 
their respective names as of the date first above written.  

  

BATON ROUGE STUDENT HOUSING, L.L.C., a Louisiana limited liability company  

  

  

By:  __________________________________________________________________________ 

Name: ________________________________________________________________________   

Title: _________________________________________________________________________  

  

  

  

  

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A & M COLLEGE AT BATON ROUGE  

  

  

By:  __________________________________________________________________________ 

Name: ________________________________________________________________________   

Title: _________________________________________________________________________  

 



Interim Financial Reports (SUS) 

















Facilities Planning Project Updates 
















